SPECIAL MEETING
BOARD PACKET
Thursday, August 10, 2023



REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

GEORGETOWN FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Board of Directors Meeting
Station 61 — 6283 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634
August 10, 2023, 9:00 A.M.

1. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL, AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

3. PUBLIC COMMENT - Any member of the public may address the Board on any matter within the
jurisdictional authority of the District. Comments shall be limited to three minutes per person or
such other time limit as may be imposed by the President to enable the Board to complete its
agenda within a reasonable period.

4. DIRECTORS ITEMS
5. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
i. Regular Meeting July 13, 2023
ii. Special Meeting July 13, 2023
Recommendation: Approval of the Consent Calendar
B. FINANCIAL INFORMATION
i. July’s Outside District Claims Forms

6. CHIEFS REPORT
A. BUDGET REPORT

7. ACTION ITEMS
A. Review Local Cooperative Fire Protection Agreement between GFPS and USDA, Forest
Service
Recommendation: none
B. New EDRFA Agreement
Recommendation: Staff recommends the review and approve the revised EDRFA
Agreement, effective September 1, 2023
C. BEREAVEMENT LEAVE
Recommendation:
D. RETIREE HEALTHCARE
Recommendation:



ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION AND ADJOURN OPEN SESSION TO CLOSED SESSION

8. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION

A. Pursuant to Government Code 54957, Public Employment 54957 (b)(1)

ADJOURN CLOSED SESSION AND OPEN REGULAR SESSION

9. REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION

10. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
A. BADGE PINNING (badge ordered, it’s been backordered)
B. MCI, THANK You
C. HOLIDAYS
11. MEDIA CORRESPONDENCE
A. Please See Tab 11

12. PUBLIC COMMUNICATION
A. $100 donation from Garland Windle
B. $50 donation from Robert Pimm

13. NEXT MEETING DATE AND ADJOURNMENT - Special Meeting End of August Date: TBD, and
next Regular Meeting September 14, 2023

In compliance with The Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a
disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting via teleconference, please
contact Chief Glenn Brown by telephone at 530.333.4111. Requests must be made as early as possible
and at least one full business day before the start of the meeting.

In accordance with Government Code Section 54954.2(a), this agenda was posted on the District’s front
door at Georgetown Fire District, at 6281 Main Street, Georgetown, California, on August 4, 2023.

/s/ Glenn Brown August 4, 2023
Chief Glenn W. Brown Date







MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

GEORGETOWN FIRE DISTRICT
Board of Directors Meeting
Station 61 — 6283 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634
Thursday, July 13, 2023
9:00 A.M.

1. CALLTO ORDER, ROLL CALL, AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Call to Order at 9:03 A.M.

Roll Call:

President Davis — Present
Vice President Anderson—  Present
Director Williams — Present
Director Brown — Present
Director Webb - Present

President Davis led the pledge of allegiance.
Also Present:

Fire Chief - Glenn Brown

Administrative Assistant — Julie Medsger
Fire Staff: Andrew Gregory and Ken Pauley

2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA
Director Webb motioned to accept the agenda as presented. Director Anderson
seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

President Davis - Aye
Vice President Anderson-  Aye
Director Williams - Aye
Director Brown - Aye
Director Webb - Aye

The motion passes.

3. PUBLIC COMMENT - Any member of the public may address the Board on any matter within the
jurisdictional authority of the District. Comments shall be limited to three minutes per person or
such other time limit as may be imposed by the President to enable the Board to complete its
agenda within a reasonable period.



4. DIRECTORS ITEMS

Director Brown will be out of town from July 15 — 20

5. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
i. Minutes of June 29, 2023
ii. Minutes of Special Meeting May 18, 2023

Director Williams motioned to accept the approval of the minutes for 6/29/23
and 5/18/23. Director Anderson seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

President Davis - Aye
Vice President Anderson -  Aye
Director Williams -  Aye
Director Brown - Aye
Director Webb - Aye

The motion passes.

B. FINANCIAL INFORMATION
i. Monthly Financials
ii. Budget Update

Chief mentioned that we do not have the EOY numbers from the county at this time.
GEOFire is pending buyback from JPA.

6. CHIEFS REPORT
Personnel Update: currently, two positions are open
We anticipation Brian Morris to return to work in September 2023
GEOFire Volunteers put on a fun-filled family station Picnic, and they are also involved in
the EDRFA process
OES E4101 is still at Riverview. All units are back in service except E61whcih is going to
the shop on 7/14/23 for overheating and electrical issues with code equipment
Still working through the water leak at station 61

7. ACTION ITEMS

The board approved the EDRFA agreement and the initial $2,500 start-up cost.

Director Williams motioned to accept the approval. Director Anderson
seconded the motion.

Roll Call:
President Davis - Aye
Vice President Anderson-  Aye

Director Williams - Aye



Director Brown - Aye
Director Webb - Aye
The motion passes.

ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION AND ADJOURN OPEN SESSION TO CLOSED SESSION

7. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION

A. Pursuant to Government Code 54957.6 Conference with Labor Negotiators
B. Pursuant to Government Code 54957(b)(1) Public Employee Performance Evaluation

ADJOURN CLOSED SESSION AND OPEN REGULAR SESSION

8.
9. REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION

Closed session start time 9:12 A.M., Adjourn closed session 9:40 A.M.
No report provided

10. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
A. Define Retiree Healthcare Benefits
B. Define Bereavement Benefits

11. MEDIA CORRESPONDENCE
A. Fire Station 88 Get a Reprieve
B. Mt. Murphy Road Fire Scorches Half-Acre
C. Quilt Show a Hit

12. PUBLIC COMMUNICATION

13. NEXT MEETING DATE AND ADJOURNMENT — Next Regular Meeting August 10, 2023

Director Williams motioned to adjourn at 10:50 A.M. Director Brown seconded
the motion. The motion passes.
Adjourned at 10:50 A.M.

President Davis — Aye
Vice President Anderson —  Aye
Director Williams — Aye
Director Brown — Aye

Director Webb - Aye



In compliance with The Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a
disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting via teleconference, please
contact Chief Glenn Brown by telephone at 530.333.4111. Requests must be made as early as possible
and at least one full business day before the start of the meeting.

In accordance with Government Code Section 54954.2(a), this agenda was posted on the District’s front
door at Georgetown Fire District, at 6281 Main Street, Georgetown, California, on February 3, 2023.

/s/ Glenn Brown July 7, 2023
Chief Glenn W. Brown Date







MINUTES
SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA

GEORGETOWN FIRE DISTRICT
Board of Directors Meeting
Station 61 — 6283 Main Street, Georgetown, CA
95634
Thursday, July 13, 2023
10:30 A.M.

1. CALLTO ORDER, ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Call to Order at 10:58 A.M.

Roll Call:

President Davis — Present
Vice President Anderson —  Present
Director Williams — Present
Director Brown — Present
Director Webb - Present

President Davis led the pledge of allegiance.
Also Present:

Fire Chief - Glenn Brown

Administrative Assistant — Julie Medsger
Fire Staff: Andrew Gregory and Ken Pauley

2. PUBLIC COMMENT - Any public member may address the Board on any matter within the
jurisdictional authority of the District. Comments shall be limited to three minutes per
person or such other time limit as may be imposed by the President to enable the Board
to complete its agenda within a reasonable period.

3. ACTION ITEMS

A. Resolution 2023-04
Sets the rate for the Assessment District tax. The county requires this key piece to allow
us to charge the 2% annual increase.

Director Anderson motioned to accept Resolution 2023-04 as presented.
Director Webb seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

President Davis - Aye
Vice President Anderson-  Aye
Director Williams - Aye
Director Brown - Aye
Director Webb - Aye

The motion passes.



4. NEXT MEETING DATE AND ADJOURNMENT — Next Regular Meeting Thursday, August 10,
2023
Director Williams motioned to adjourn at 10:50 A.M. Director Anderson

seconded the motion. The motion passes.

Adjourned at 11:05 A.M.

President Davis — Aye
Vice President Anderson—  Aye
Director Williams — Aye
Director Brown — Aye
Director Webb - Aye

In compliance with The Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need
a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting via
teleconference, please get in touch with Chief Glenn Brown by telephone at 530.333.4111.
Requests must be made as early as possible and at least one full business day before the start of
the meeting.

In accordance with Government Code Section 54954.2(a), this agenda was posted on the
District’s front door at Georgetown Fire District, at 6281 Main Street, Georgetown, California, on
May 16, 2023.

/s/ Glenn Brown July 12, 2023
Chief Glenn W. Brown Date

Georget Fire Special Vieeting - May 18, 2023






[4 3
1004558 [4 £€2£0.00d49 0 I
1004558 4 €2€0£00d49 0 3
1004558 4 €2€0£00d49 ] b
1004558 4 €2€020Qd49 0 b
1002958 4 £2€0.0Qd49 0 3
100558 < £2£0£00d49 0 3
1002558 z €2€0£00d49 0 L
1002558 [4 £2€0.00d49 0 3
1004558 4 £2€0200d49 0 I
100,558 [4 £2€0200d49 0 3
1004558 4 €2€0£00d49 0 2
16819 1004558 4 €2€0.00d49 0 3
uoisip souedng|  GE'6L [~ Vdr - wniweld UoISIA AP | py0e 1002558 Z €T°LTN €2€0.00d49 S6'6L ¢C9LyL0000| O 048 3
|[ejueQ ejleQ| ¢e'LS9 J/ Vdr - wniweld [eyeq Jequeidss|  pi0e 1002558 4 €2°10°20 €2€0.00d49 £€'199 60-12026550038| O 14 3
lejusg ejleq| ¢€e'199 * Vdr - wniwesd eeq jsnbny|  yoe 1004558 Z €C'1020 £2£0400d49 €€°159 80-12026550038| O 34 3
lelueg eyea)  gs'00e | Vdr - wniweld [eed AInt| - ypoe 1004558 < €2°10°L0 €¢£0200d49 §5°00€ £0-l202ess0039| 0O 34 3
4 £€2£0.04d49 0 3
uoisIA Jouedng|  gzZ'8lL T~ wUIsIg - wniweld UoIsIA AINP| - p¥0E | 0002858 < €C'L2'90 €2£0200d49 8zel TZ94¥L0000| O 0.8 3
PJEpUBIS| 0006 wniweld 'suj Aypgesig uue) Buot Ainf|  Zy0e | 0002558 14 €2°02'90 €2€0£00d49 00062 €2020290| 0 ¥868 3
OvdOd| SZS99F % seng diysieque| 022y | 000/568 4 £2'90'90 €2£0.00d49 §2'691 989€0F| O €251 3
SEN| 002921 & luewssessy eJi4 AUeleND| 00Ey | 000.5G8 [4 €20C'9%0 £2€0,00d49 00492} 9/12-90€20Z| 0 S00L 3
SEN| 00°.9C1 N xe| |goled AeenD|  00EY | 0002558 4 €2°02'90 £2€0£04d49 00°2921 6912-90e202| 0 S00t I
‘JIed jo uoleloossy spusiq edld|  00°0S2 // senq diysiequeN ¢Z0Z/EZ0Z| 0ZZv | 000.SS8 4 €2'2C'90 €2€0200d49 0005C €2022290| 0 14 2
"O0SSY S Je0uQ uohuersld 844 33| 0005 ™ senq diysiequie ¥Z0Z/€20Z| 0ZZ¢ | 000558 4 £€¢°02'90 €280,00d49 0005 £€¢020290| 0 L9€ l
leueg e)eq| SG'GTy ./f PuIsIQ - Wniweld (elueq Jequeides|  prOE 0004558 4 €240°20 €2€040ad49 R 144 60-12026550038| 0 34 ¢
B2 Byeq| ss'sey | PLISIA - wniwedd [glueq isnbny|  prOE | 0002558 Z €2°10°20 €2€0400d49 §9'gey 80-12026950038| 0 34 3
[Blued Blea| 22945 N | Puisig- wniweid igweg Anr|  voe 0004558 [4 £€C°10°L0 €2€0£00d49 TL9LS £0-120cess0038| 0O 134 3
m.N_QOWh_ ncww JWVYN HOON3A ANNOWY h. mwhu#é_i_.: NOLLJIRIOS3a 1o3rgao o¥0 «3 aiva FAYN 3N INNOWY (0T Huwyy) sequuny eajoau Xi4ns YOCNIA s >5s._<

!.iﬁuﬁw \(\Iﬁ § :sasnjeubis Buizuoyiny

‘(S)FOIOANI QIHOV.LLY FHL O ¥ITTOHINOI-HOLIANY FHL O1 S1SINOIYN INFNAV IA0Y¥HdY O1 SHOLIFHIA 40 A¥VOS FHL
A8 QIZIMOHLNV WV | AJLLY3D H¥IHLNNL | "STDIAYTS HO STFTOLLUV GIVS O AIINISTd NIF8 SYH WIVTID ¥OIRId ON LVHL ANV AIWHO0JYId ¥O GIHIAITIA NI3E JAVH ANV LOIMLSIA FHL A8 SN HO4 AMVSSIIIN FH¥IM
AGNV S¥0.123¥10 40 ¥VY08 JHL A9 G3140AY NIIF SVYH LVHL 1390N9 LO1MLSIA IHL NI GIANTONI FHV ANV GIA0UDCY JYIM MOTIF 031517 ANV AIHOV.LLY (S)FOIOANI SHL A8 QIEINISIA STIINYIS HOd STTILLYY FHL

1S8LY'9% a A8 GaLiany v202/£20Z Ad
‘NN 314 R —
‘IEj01 awn3oq a1 LLp-eee-0es :auoyd 19e3U09
matiaeane mNc m ,w .Sﬁ mNcN N m ‘_D_. b 30I0MODS Ipuelg :Ag pasedeud
301a81Q 04 Wy SV SN

X T Qﬂ :m ﬂ nmq:wsnﬁ . £2'50°20 :e1eq

1911181 UOJII8)0I 8114 uMojabioss Jomsia

NOLLNSRILSIG OAH ALVOINI 28V d uuod4 WiejD 19sIq SpISINO




z !
0002858 | 2 £250200d49 0 |
0002658 | 2 £250.00d49 0 V
000,558 < £€25020Qd49 0 3
0002558 | ¢ £250.00d49 0 L
ooosss8 | 2 £250£00d49 [} '
0002538 | 2 £250,00d49 [ L
0004558 14 £250200d49 0 3
000,558 4 £25020Gd49 4] 3
0004558 | ¢ £250200d49 0 ]
000598 | 2 £250£00d49 0 |
0004558 rA £250200d1D ] 3
0002558 2 £250£00d4D 0 3
0004558 | ¢ £260£0Qd49 0 i
o00/s38 | 2 £250£00d:49 0 V
0002558 | 2 £250£00d49 0 V
000568 | ¢ £260£00d49 0 L
000688 | 2 £250£00d49 0 L
SE°02Y0L 000558 | 2 £250200d:9 0 L
uozZReA|  16Z65™, suojeolunWWoD| OVOY | 000/658 | 2 £2°61°90 | £250.00d4D | 1626 0412622866 © ey L
uosuyor uesns| 66'90+ N, $$8(0 oddng 9 BlWNBIL J0) 0sINquISY| 609 | 000558 | € €219 | £250.00d49 |  66'90) ¥9.6.856| 0 VZhb V
sued oIy BdeN|  £€LvS W Aioyea| toiv | 0oolg58 | 2 €2'60'90 | £250200d49 | €eLvS 815688-6209| 0 99ty !
Aoyt g %00 sWUDIN| 00021 N, shoy Awnses eles| o8y | 000888 | £250°L0 | £250200d4D | 00021 vess| o | osvol ]
suos pus sind N 1Z9rs N, suuojun| 220v | 0002558 | @ €21290 | £290/0Qd4D | 1Z¥bS LYVBLLANI| O vis v
subis Jedns sAID| 92'586 W, BuyopoBuduis ALN| 2oky | 000588 | 2 £21290 | £250.00d49 | 9L86 vessee| o sg V
abeloD AoL/eJempiet eoy U0IBIRD|  1o'LEL N soususie| osiy | ooogse | ¢ £2'61'90 | £250/0Qdd4D |  19'cL £2025190| 0 201 V
lesodsiq opeioq 13| z0'L0g W osmjor| Gg0v | 00OLSS8 | € £28T90 | £250£00d49 | 20'l0E 0£0N6L8S¥0SLL| O 1z i
Lﬁﬂh oyiny sesjAIBE oas| 8%l sealnIes YoledsIA €0 €2/22| SYOP | 0002588 | 2 STYI'O0 | £250.00d4D | 89'SwLZ 082202vS30a3| 0 ar L
 fpomnyseoinies ASUeBiola DaE| 66LYIL T, seanes yoledsiq 1O £2/2T| €O | 0002658 | 2 §TYZT0 | €25020Qd4D | e6'Lvil 862202vS3003| 0 ar i
suoD afiualieuo woisno| 0£'819L sbusieyd| 092y | 000558 | €200 | €250£0Qd49 [ og'sloL 0eev00| o L0v2 i
10JU0D 150d WBID|  00'G6 |, 9 UoNEIS 00D JSodl| /80 | 000588 | 2 €129 | £250.00d40 | 0056 BSLYSPEE| O | 1041 L
105U00 138 WBID|  00'G6 €9 UoHBIS [0UOD Jsad|  Z80Y | 0004958 | 2 €2'80'90 | €250.0Qd40 |  00'S6 oovsvee| o | 10K V
{0ueD J50d WBID|  00'S6 M 29 Uojlels jouo) ised|  L80¥ 0004558 K4 €2'80°90 €250200d49 00°G6 8GLySPEE| O L2001 i
104100 198 HEID|  00°G6 L9 uojBIS JoIN0D 89| £80F | 0002668 | 2 £2'62°90 | £250/00dd4D | 0056 605ee| o | zom b
aSnN Suin X8O YoBI8| G9'86EL Jr lend ying| ooy 000.558 [4 £2°92'90 £250£00Qd49 G9'g6el geooee| o £9€ 3
w"ﬁu!("cmn IWVN HOAN3A E@y - >wmw?§‘w__z_,= NOILdIRDS3a 123rao n! 3NVN3ITd ANNOWY {0z nwy) sequn 3t0Au] xidang n»(!ﬁ(
ey

~7Y7

\\l(\lg‘m\ \l§ .ww.__..un:m_m m:.u...0£=<

9e'0Zv'0L$
x PRSI 03 winpey THYN SN

‘(s)3DIOANI GIHOVLLY FHL ¥O4 YITIOULNOD-HOLANY IHL OL SLSINDIY LNIWAVD FAOYJAY OL SHOLOINIA 40 G¥VOd THL
A8 QIZIIOHINY WV | AJILYTI YIHLNNA | ‘SIIAYIS HO ST TOLLYY QIVS YO AFLINISIdd NII8 SYH WIVTID HOIHd ON LVHL ONY 03INNOHId YO GIHIAITIA N3G FAVH ONV LORILSIA FHL A8 3SN YO AYVSSIIIN IHIM
ANV SHOLOMIA 40 QHVYOE FHL A8 031dOAV NI3E SVYH LVHL 1390NT LILSIA IHL NI GIANTINI YV QZ( A3AQYUddY FHIM MOTIG GILSIT ANV GIHOVLLY (S)FOIOANI FHL A8 GIFIDSIA STINYIS YOS STIILYY FHL

£207 £ 0 nF

HTIVIA-H

PCTEIT £202/2202 Ad
ik TTTPeee0es i9uoud 12800
*1430
HOLIM02G IpuBlg :Ag pasedaig
£€2'60°20 ‘eea
AINO 38N ¥OLANY |

114810 UOYI910.d a1 UMojeBiosd

oS

w04 WD RUISIA SPISING




2 L
000558 | ¢z £2€1200d49 0 b
ooossse | 2 £2€1200d49 0 L
00558 | ¢ £2£1200d49 0 !
oo0s5s8 | € £2£1200d49 0 :
Oh'HoN || oc0sss8 |z £2£1200d49 0 L
. 600542 000558 | € £2€1200d49 0 '
seg sn| 1ggize - payoeRy sebiey) o opdiosaq ooosss8 | T €29290 | £z€4.00dd0 | 15'SLLE ez0z9z90| o | osol L
ol epenreN eueis| pEESE [ senLmoN| pOLY | 000:598 | 2 €900 | £264200d4D | veE6E zoles| o | sz |
ENE T CCHEENEN semmn| ooy | ooossss |z £2€020 | £z€1200d49 | erzer HE 185 | £2028020| 0 29 s
Bujuiid USBIOS SJOUEN| 000G wiopun sgeyd| Zzor | 000958 | T €26020 | £2£L200ddO | 000§ iz 0 S5 L
seoinIeg AousBiews fediouniv| 810£6Z N 1seLmoi4vaos| oosy | ooossse |z €20£90 | €261£00d4D | 8105z £09868INI| 0 vz b
S0IAIBG PeoY SOBN Pe|  00'9P8 jgeubug Jedey| 09y | 000/958 | 2 €21290 | £2€4200dd4D |  00'9v8 esvizz) o | sssel L
ueAneuBA UNSPE|  00'GL seones WINV| 00Er | 0004558 | € €2TL20 | €2eL200d4D | 00'9L £2022120| 0 | 819 1
sbspepeliny|  £6°9 N Buesi pieog 1o} syoeus| 000y | 0002598 | 2 €ZEL/0 | €2€1200d4D | €69 £€20zEL0| O | 686k !
unoig uuein| 6rGIZ | 1eyo| oszy | ooossse | ¢ £260/0 | €261.00d4D | 6¥SIZ £20z60L0| 0 | z6v6 L
unoiguuelp|  gzeL siomoL pueH| 180y | 000558 | 2 €26020 | €2€1200d4D |  SzTEL €2026020( 0 | zeve )
andas| eses ™ Py sBuLdg UuoMUSA| 00y | 0002558 | T €21€20 | €2€L.00d4D |  €8'86 gz0z1eL0| 0 €0l L
andas| ovze Py eu IeBiS| o0y | 000558 | ¢ €21€20 | €2€1200d4D |  Ov'T6 ge0z1eL0| 0 €0l L
andao| vezer N wangueW| o0 | 000558 | Z €210 | €26100d4D | veT8L €20z1€L0| 0 €01 L
sowoned| 100l souRUBlUIEI Je1d0D| Lylh | 000/558 | € €29020 | £2€1200d4D |  LO'E0L 69618 0 £5e I
aug suoung|  82Zpl N 19e3 Joysepoiy|  LoLy | 000/658 | 2 £29020 | €2€L.00ddD | 8LTvL 8L19s| o 1e L
asn eu %20 xoeig|  0Z7'65EL jenaxng| 090 |ooosse8 |z £20890 | £261200d49 | 0zBsel 60082 0 £9e !
wewew| 901z feronuer| ogor | 000568 | 2 £2'8290 | £264£00d49 | 9012 szg6ze990s| € | oove L
wewew| 99l lewoyuer| gy | 000558 | ¢ £21790 | €2£1200d4D | 899l 580v2e9905| € | OOVE L
T feuowuer| 980y | 000558 | 2 £ZVL'00 | €261200d4D | 9012 G96.L€9905| € | OovE L
ovewery|  GeBL | levojuer| g0y | 0004558 | 2 €2/0'90 | €281200d4O |  SEBL 662€1€9905| € | 0OVE g
wewew| ge'BL %, , leuoyuer| ogor | ooosse | 2 €Z1850 | €261£00d49 |  se6l 1282089505| € | oove L
e IWYN HOGNIA LNNOWY (Su2UovavHo 03 \.p_.%unwn 103rao o¥o L ava AWVN 3T INNOWY (0z wwiy) soquiny aojoauy waans | WOONIA | o b
w \\\ﬁ\&\.ﬁu /\W il\\\\\l/.\lvm\a § :sainjeub)s Bujzuoyiny

'(S)3OIOANI GIHOV.LLY FHL HO4 HITIOHINOD-HOLIANY FHL OL S1SINOIY INFWAV FAOHLDV O SHOLIFNIA 40 ¥VOE IHL
A8 QIZIHOHINV WY 1 AJILYTD HFHLUNA | "STJIAHIS HO STTOLLYHY QIVS 804 GILNISIHd NII8 SYH HIVTO HOIdd ON LVHL NV AIWHO0AH3d ¥O A34IAITIA NIFF FAVH ANV L1O181SIA FHL A8 ISN 404 AHVYSSIIIN FHIM
ANV S¥0.123410 40 Q¥v08 JHL A8 G3LJOQY NIIF SYH LYHL L1390NG LI1NLSIA FHL NI GIANTONI F4Y ANV AIA0NDJY FYIM MOTI8 G3.LSiT ANY AIHIOV.LLY (S)FDIOANI FHL AG AIGINISIA STIIAYIS 80d STTIILYY FHL

60-952'T+$
OT—.@JOS ﬁﬁ ! :[ejo], Juswnaoq

sdnyyd 1o} yewa/ied

]

gz €1 nr

A9 @auany

€202/220T Ad

*INWN 34

L1 Y-€€€-0€S

:auoyd 1oRIU0D

'1d3a jb&onjb&un.w ..AU/B;M

:Aq pasedaid

P aima “IvW SN m m QH,QSIE <C]/ <l \_ LO :oleq
AINO 38N doLany

{MOT2E 30V 3L NI AOHLIN 10143513 UOND8)0.d 8414 umolabioss BRIVET]

NOLLNSRILEID NOIHO ALVOION! 3sVald

uuo4 wield 19143s1Q epIsINO




z L
z £202£00d49 0 L
z £202200d49 0 !
z £202200d49 0 L
z £202200d49 0 !
z £€2020Qd49 0 !
z £202£00d49 0 1
z £€202£0Qd49 0 |
z £202.00d49 0 L
z £202.00d49 0 !
z £202200d49 0 !
z £202£00dH9 0 b
6v'8LzL z £202200d49 0 L
(Auo 0L Xe1) 10z €z'LLk loz| 121 | coossse |z €20Z'L0 | €202£00d4D |  €2LiL L1898 © 1zl L
oujwesNS| 00'6vZ SNSqOM| L92v | 000/SS8 | 2 €Z10°20 | £202L00d4D |  00'6¥2 §000-45.v898L| © 0858 '
lodxa1| 8glErs T~ ssad [enuuy $Z0Z-€202| 00y | 0002658 | 2 €2TVL0 | €202L00d4D | 88'IEYS 0SL8IXTIANI| 0 1961 L
uopueabetaa| vi'60Z eseaTsaidoD| Ozvb | 0002668 | 2 €2L020 | €202L00d4D | #1602 ze8L8z08| 0 ovL b
souomed|  y9o8  h soueusjuie Jaidod|  LvLy | 0002558 | 2 £290'50 | €20200d40 |  +9'98 vG689.€| 0 gg¢ L
$100Q PESYIAAQ BILOMED|  00'0SF Jooq Aeg sedoy| osly | ooozsse |z €2VZS0 | €202.00d49 |  00°0SH ge9sk| o £e6 |
131v| osvez suopeouNWWoD| O¥OF | 000.858 | 2 €26020 | €202.00d4D | 0L¥eE €20250L0| 2 19 1
sebuswy| 009 W ouedosd| 00 | 00OLSS8 | 2 £26290 | €202.00d49 | 00'9E €29622809| 0 1wz L
abeweH wepy| €00LL uuoyun Joj sNquISH| ZZOv | 000SS8 | 2 €21020 | €202£0ad49 | e00L) z198| o oL8z L
obewey wepy| sg'€0e ™ 2 WuOBUN Joj BSINquUIRH| 220V | 000/SS8 | €TL020 | €202£00d4D |  /8'€0€ o6lL| o 0182 L
m.”_(cxm(ﬂuww JWVYN BOaN3A ANNOWY (SHILOVHVHD ﬂm EZOEQW*, \\U .V 103rao m><.s._< AWVN 3114 LINNOWY (0Z 3w} 1oquINN 8210AU| X144nS HOANIA w><“$._<
\lﬁé% :saunjeubis buizuoyny

"

/\JR\§

"(S)3DI0ANI GIHOVLLY IHL YO HITIOHYLNOD-HOLIGNY FHL OL SLSINDIY INIFWAYD IA0¥DdY OL SHOLI3HId 40 QUVOd FHL
A8 GIZIHOHLINY WY | A4ILY3D YIHLANL | "SFOINYIS YO STTILLHV AIVS 04 AILNISTHd NIFE SYH WIVTO HORId ON LYHL ANV GIWHO04HId HO GIHINITIA NIIF IAVH ANY LOIMLSIA FHL AG ISN Y04 AYYSSIIAN FHIM
GNV SHO1J34I0 40 Q¥VO08 SHL A8 G31d0AaY N339 SVYH LVYHL 1390N8 LO14.LSIA IHL Ni GIANTONI FHY ANV INOHdY FHIM MOTIE GI1SIT ANY GIHIV.LLY (S)DIOANI FHL A9 aILI¥ISIA SIDINMIS 404 STTOLLHY FHL

._ A oG A8 a3Liany| ¥Zoz!
SINVN 3 — .

:[ejo) Juswnaog LLLP-€E€-0EG ‘auoyd 3oe3u0)
:dnyad ioj pewizyed *1d30

}J019M092S jpueig :Ag pasedaig

% 2oISIQ o wniey THvn sn £2°02°20 :ejeq
i ATINO 38N doLiany

‘MO8 30VdS FHL NI AOHIIW mmgw S mN dﬂ.—. J214381Q U01198)04d 8114 umolabiosg Jou381Ig

NOLLNERILEIO MOIHD ILVYOMINI 38V

aFTvice

uuo4 wied JoIsiqQ 8pIsIng




— ===

—

_—

U ||

-] -

-

-

o|lo|lo|o|lo|le|ojo|jlo|joj0o|jo |0 |o|jo|jo|joc|jOo|Cc |0 | c|O

1oUISIQ UOROB}0Id Bl 8ndsay

vresvy

UelepA [90f ulelde) - djoH enx3|  1L00E

N NN N[N NN N NN NN NN [N NN [N NN NN NN

1004558

€2°0£°00

€292.00d49

w68y

600ad4d

(=}

yseet

el = ||~ |«

MOIHO
EICCLEEL JNVN ¥OaN3A

LNNOWY

{S¥ILOVHVHO 0§ LIWIT) NOLLINOS3a 103rga0

o><>>4<

aiva

ELLLERIE]

ANNOWY

(02 Mwi) JBqINY 8310AUY

Xi44ns

HOAN3A

SAVMIY

— o

:sainjeubis Buizuoyiny

*(S)F210ANI AFHOVLLY FHL 4O HITTOHINOD-HOLIANY 3H1 OL1 S1S3NOIY INFWAV IA0YDdY OL SHOLIINHIT 40 AHYOT FHL
A8 QIZIHOHLINY WY | AILH3D ¥IHLYNA | "SIJINYIS ¥O STTOILYY QIVS YO GILNISTHd NI38 SYH WIVIO HORId ON LVYHL NV GIWHOSH3d HO A3HIAITIA NI3E AVH ANV LORILSIC FHL A8 ISN ¥O4 AMYSSIOIN FHIM
ANV S¥010310 40 QYVYO0S JHL A8 G31dOaY NII9 SYH 1VHL 1390aN19 12141S1Q IHL NI @3ANT1INI 3HY QZ< A3N0HddY FHIM MOTIE GLSIT ANY GIHOV.LLY (S)FDIOAN

FHL A9 38142830 SFJINNTS HO- STTOILAUY THL

vy 68Y'v$

:[ejo] JuswNnooQg

«dnya)d Joj jrewsaied

391381Q ©} uIn}eY NN SN

*MOT3E 3DVd8 JHL NI GOHLIIW

NOLLNERILSIA NOTHD JAVOIQN! ISV d

oz e nm

qaETIVIN-I

A8 GaLiany £202/220Z Ad|
iy FLIEEE-0E8 :auoyd Joejuod

:1d30
Y0IIM09g Ipueig :Ag peasedalgd
£2'52°20 :ejeq

ATINO 38N yollanvy

191)8|Q UOKV930.d aa14 umojebioan

‘Pusia

uuog wield 3214381a apIsIng




4 3
4 3
< l

z b
[4 3
4 I
[4 3
4 3
4 2
4 I
z b
4 I
10'928802 z b
S80S Juswabeuep sty a4 oocevEY L dwio) SINOM $Z02-€20Z Vdr| 090€ 100.658 4 €TYL'L0 €2L2L00d49 | 002everl ¥S00€202-SWYd| 0 L9ze b
- z '
[4 3
UOZUBA|  €6'26€ .I' suogedunWWo)|  0¥0F | 000558 4 €eshL0 €2.2.00d49 €6'26¢ 88G29/6€66| 0 vep I
PIEPUBIS|  00'06C ™y - wniwald 'sul Angesiqg uua) Buol Bny| ZpOE | 0004558 4 €2°92°20 €2.2.00d49 00062 €202920, 0 ¥868 I
1oUIsIq uondBloId B4 aNJSAY|  8O'LIEE - = ueuuep [eof - djoH eax3|  100€ 000,958 4 €2V¥eL0 €2.2.00d49 80°L9¢€ 0100ad4d| © ¥szel 3
alempieH umojebloss| gy LE M aJueuduIeN|  08LY 000,558 4 €261°L0 €2.4210ad49 6v'Le €20261L0, © <ol 3
S30IAIRS JusiuaBeuriy sy ailg S.thow.lf dwod s1NIOM 202 - £202 1MISIQ|  090€ 000,598 4 €eriio €2.2,0ad4O | 0024609 €500-€202-SWd| 0 192e 3
BuEY|  L1'5ZT V.Iru suojedunwio] | 0F0b 000,598 [4 €2'61°L0 €2.2,00d49 Li6ze 656992020000 € 19 3
uuelo ‘umoid( 6l I’.« sayddng Buuead| 080y 0004558 4 €202°L0 €2.2.004d40 LA €20202.0| © 26v6 3
HeWRlY | beE N leuojuer|  9gop 0004568 14 €2'92°L0 €2.2£00d49 Ly'ee 05225€990S5| 0 0ove 3
HEWEN|  1pET N [evojuer| 980v | 0002658 | 2 €610 | €2L2.0Qd49 |  Livee 2E99v€9905| 0 0ove L
jewery| 912z | leUONUEr|  980¥ | 000/558 | 2 €22V.0 | €2L2L00d4D | 9i'zE v60LPEI90S| 0 00ve b
dewely| 901z ' [eUoNUEr|  980F | 0002658 | 2 €260L0 | £2/2.00d4D |  90'1T $826€£9905| 0 00ve l

i IWYN HOANIA INNOWY (SUILOVHVHO 05 LIAI) NOLLINOSIA loargo | oMo | o2 INNOWY {0z ) soquiny 8210aul | xuans | WOGNIA | b

—sDZ

(Il\\q\ﬁ\ \|§ :sainjeubys Buizuouyiny

*(S)3DI0ANI AIHOVLLY IHL HO4 HITTOHLNOD-HOLIANY FHL OL SLSINOIY LNFWAY FNOHddY OL SHOLIHIA 40 QYOS FHL AS AIZINOHLNY
WY | AJILH3D ¥IHLUNL | "'STIINYIS HO STTOILAUY QIVS ¥O4 AILNISItd NIF8 SVYH WIVTO HORd ON LVHL ANV QIWH0H43d HO G3YIAITIA NI IAVH NV LIIYLSIA FHL A8 SN 804 AHYSSIIIN FH3IM ANV
SHO.LO3MIA 40 Q¥Y08d IHL A9 A31d0AY N339 SYH 1VHL 1390N9 LOIMLSIA IHL NI GIANTINI IHY GNY IN0YddY IHIM MOT3F G3.1SIT ANY GIHOV.LLY (S)IDIOANI IHL A8 A3gIHISIA STIANIS HOH STTOILHY THL

10°928'80Z$

:|ejo] Juawnsog

:dnxoid 1oy [fewaied

Jops|q o} uinay THYW SN

X

'MOT3E JOVdS 3HL NI GOHLIN

NOLLNERILSKD ¥OTFHI ALVIIANI A8V

2008 2 0
QETIVIA-4

‘ueq

‘A8 gaLanV ¥202/€20T Ad
T L1IP-EEE-0ES ‘euoyd Joeju0d
t1430
}OIIMO0IG IpuRlg :Ag pesedaiyg
€TLT'L0 @eq
ATNO 38N HOLIANY

19UISIQ UOHD9J0Id 8l)4 umojabioas)

s

uuog wiejd Jos1g episinQ







Chief's Report

August 10, 2023

A. Budget

No report - County has not released 2022-2023 nor July 2023 financial documents.

B. Personnel

We have several applicants for open Paramedic positions on the Medic Unit. Our plan is to bring
them on part-time and evaluate them.

C. Volunteers

Fill the Boot.campaign for the Burn Center went extremely well.

D. Apparatus Report

OES E4101 is still at Riverview but has some tire issues. OES has been notified and we are
awaiting a reply.

E61 is Out of Service with overheating issues, repair delayed due to illness.

WT63 is out of service with a front seal leak.

E. Facilities Report

Still working through the water leak at 61. We are working on rerouting the lines as discussed in
the last board meeting.

F. JPA Report

Cameron Park has given 120-day notice to drop Medic 89. CALFIRE will continue till we have
another plan in place. JPA Board met Wednesday to move forward with an internal RFP process.



Fire Authority

Draft agreement is in your board packet. We are hoping for the initial meeting to be September
5%,

Training

I'll be speaking at Monday Night's training session. Establishing new goals and expectations
moving forward. We are developing a new task book system for new volunteers.

Grand Jury

Nothing new to report.

LAFCO

Nothing new to report.

Policies and Procedures

Nothing new to report.

Grants

FEMA

WUI pumper $708,430.08 Match $100,000

Hose/Nozzles $40,000 approx. Match $2,000

Regional Radios/pagers $356,612 Match GEO $6,000 approx.
GVFD/MFD and GEO

Tourism Grant $17,232 Match SO
Additional winter equipment for side x side

VFA Grant — upcoming limit of $20,000 Match 50%

AWARDED $19,10.92 — this is a 50/50 matching grant, and we are working on
quotes — this was for new mobile radios

Received approximately $25,000 worth of 1 %” and 2 %" hose as a completion of the
SCBA grant from 2021.



Community Activities

Jeepers Jamboree and Jeep Jamboree participation and presentation of our Jeep. Nick
Cimmarusti took our Jeep for display and response purposes.

Took Congressman Kylie on a tour of the Mosquito Fire on Monday. it went well and he got a
very realistic view of the devastation.

Fire Prevention

Nothing new to report.

Personal

Next time off in late Oct.

Special

Negotiating committee needs to set a date for their next meeting.

Major Incidents

Altercation at station involving a local homeless man and EDSO just after midnight on July 12,
EDSO responded and an arrest was made.

An Order of Protection has been issued for the Fire Station and we have had no further negative
issues with the person.






FS Agreement No. -FI- N

Cooperator Agreement No.

LOCAL
COOPERATIVE FIRE PROTECTION AGREEMENT
Between The
GEORGETOWN FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
And The
USDA, FOREST SERVICE
ELDORADO NATIONAL FOREST

This LOCAL COOPERATIVE FIRE PROTECTION AGREEMENT is hereby entered into by and between the
Georgetown Fire Protection District, hereinafter referred to as “the Cooperator,” and the United States
Department of Agriculture (USDA), Forest Service, Eldorado National Forest hereinafter referred to as the
“U.S. Forest Service,” under the Reciprocal Fire Protection Act of May 27, 1955 (42 USC 1856a), as amended.

Background: Local Fire Protection Districts within the Eldorado National Forest (Refer to Exhibit A) have no
wildland fire responsibilities. These Fire Protection Districts are responsible for structure fires and respond to
vehicle fires and medical aids. The Eldorado National Forest has a checkboard of private lands with structures
scattered throughout. The Eldorado National Forest is part of an Interagency Emergency Command Center that
dispatches closest forces concept which requires local government assistance.

I. PURPOSE:

The purpose of this agreement is to provide for reciprocal fire protection, including mutual aid, reimbursable
assistance, coordination for the prevention, detection, management, and suppression of wildland fires on
property within the protection areas or jurisdiction of the parties that are signatory to this agreement.

STATEMENT OF MUTUAL BENEFIT AND INTERESTS:

The U.S. Forest Service has the responsibility for fire protection, which includes prevention, detection,
management, and suppression of wildland fires on ELDORADO NATIONAL FOREST administered lands
and has an interest in protection and suppression of wildland fires on adjacent or intermingled State and private
forested land.

The U.S. Forest Service does not respond to structure fires, vehicle fires or traffic accidents. However, the U.S.
Forest Service may, as available, respond to such incidents for wildland fire suppression activity when adjacent
lands or property covered under this agreement are threatened by fire from such incidents.

The Cooperator is a fire organization that has the responsibility of maintaining fire protection facilities in the
vicinity of ELDORADO NATIONAL FOREST administered lands, for mutual aid in furnishing fire
protection for such property and for other property for which such organization normally provides fire
protection.

Therefore, it is mutually advantageous, in their mutual interest, and in the public interest, for the parties to
coordinate their efforts in the prevention, detection, management, and suppression of wildland fires in and

1



adjacent to their areas of responsibility to limit duplication and improve efficiency and effectiveness in
consideration of the mutual commitments and conditions herein made, the parties agree as follows:

1L
A.

TERMINOLOGY, EXHIBITS, AND SUPPLEMENTS:

Words and phrases used herein may have different meanings or interpretations for different readers.
To establish a common understanding, some words and phrases as used herein are defined in the text
of this agreement. Where there are inconsistencies, the hierarchy of terminology will be those
defined by statute, regulation, policy, this agreement, as well as the National Wildfire Coordinating
Group (NWCG) Glossary of Wildland Fire Terminology, and then all other agency and interagency
documentation.

The following exhibits are incorporated into this agreement:
o Exhibit A — Map of Protection Areas and Boundaries
e Exhibit B — Protection (Operating) Plan

Exhibit A must be completed and attached to this agreement prior to execution. The exhibit must
illustrate the protection areas of the signatory parties, along with the scope of initial attack and
associated mutual aid zones.

Exhibit B must be completed and attached to this agreement prior to execution. The exhibit must
include a narrative description and/or a list of resources that document protection planning for
operational efficiencies. Refer to VI-A-Protection (Operating) Plan for additional consideration.

The parties may attach other exhibits or operational information for reference so long as the
additional exhibits and information do not conflict with the authority and provisions of this
agreement.

HI. RECIPROCAL FIRE PROTECTION;

A.

B.

The responsibilities of the parties to this agreement shall be distinguished as follows:

e Jurisdictional Party — Entity having land and resource management responsibility for a
specific geographical or functional area as provided by federal, state, or local law. Under no
circumstances may a Jurisdictional Party abdicate legal responsibilities as provided by
federal state, or local law.

e Protecting Party — Entity responsible for providing direct incident management within a
specific geographical area pursuant to its jurisdictional responsibility or as specified and
provided by contract or authorized agreement.

¢ Supporting Party — Entity providing suppression resources to assist a Protecting Party or a
Jurisdictional Party.

RECIPROCAL (MUTUAL AID) FIRE PROTECTION.
FOR NON-VOLUNTEER FIRE:
B. RECIPROCAL (MUTUAL AID) FIRE PROTECTION. The parties shall establish a map
depicting reciprocal initial attack zones and mutual aid fire protection for lands of intermingled or
adjoining protection responsibility. The map must be attached to this agreement. Within such
zones, a Supporting Party will, upon request or voluntarily, take initial attack action in support of
the Protecting Party. The Protecting Party will not be required to reimburse the Supporting Party
for costs incurred following the initial attack dispatch of any resource to the fire for the duration

2



of the mutual aid period. The length of the mutual aid period is usually 24 hours, but no less than
12 hours.

The length of the mutual aid period for this agreement is 12 hours. If the duration of the response
exceeds 12 hours the cooperator will be reimbursed beginning at the time of initial dispatch.

C. REIMBURSABLE FIRE ASSISTANCE. The Protecting Party may request suppression resources
from the Supporting Party beyond initial attack or mutual aid period within the protection area or
jurisdiction of the parties that are signatory to this agreement. Such suppression resources when
dispatched to, and assigned a resource order number for, the incident shall be reimbursed by the
Protecting Party.

D. WAIVER OF CLAIMS. Pursuant to 42 U.SC. 1856a et seq., each party to this agreement hereby
waives any claim against any other party for loss or damage of its property and/or personal injury or
death of its employees or agents occurring as a consequence of the performance of this agreement;
provided, this provision shall not relieve any party from responsibility for claims from third parties
for losses for which the party is otherwise legally liable. This provision pertains to the parties that
are signatory to this agreement and does not pertain to claims advanced by third parties. Formatted: Font: Bold

Claims requesting compensation for property loss or damage, personal injury, or death resulting
from the negligence or other wrongful acts of employees performing under this agreement will be
received by the Jurisdictional Party and forwarded to the hiring, or home agency of the allegedly
negligent employee for processing. Nothing in this paragraph requires or implies any one is liable for
any specific claim. Any liability for any claim will be based on this agreement and applicable law.

Employee claims for loss of or damage to personal property must be submitted to the Jurisdictional
Party and then forwarded to the hiring, or home agency of the employee for processing in
accordance with the hiring organization or agency's administrative procedures.

E. LOANED (OR SHARED) EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES. The parties recognize that wildland fire

suppression will often involve the use of equipment, supplies and cache items. Equipment, supplies

and cache items checked out (such as pumps, hoses, nozzles, etc.) or loaned by one party and 5
received by another party, shall become the responsibility of the receiving party. Equipment,

supplies, and cache items shall be returned in the same condition as when received, reasonable wear

and tear excepted. Notwithstanding the general Waiver of Claims provision, the parties agree that

the receiving party shall reimburse the loaning party for cost of any items expended, lost, or

destroyed.

Equipment owned and operated by a party shall be the responsibility of that party. However,
notwithstanding the general Waiver of Claims provision, the parties agree that when providing
support for another party, the party providing support may be reimbursed for damage or repair costs
to their owned and operated equipment if the damage is directly attributed to the incident and in
excess of reasonable wear and tear. These costs must be authorized using a unique request and
resource order number (for example a S#). When applicable, insurance claims shall be pursued prior
to requesting reimbursement.

1V. COOPERATION, STANDARDS, AND QUALIFICATIONS:



NATIONAL INCIDENT MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (NIMS). The parties to this agreement will
operate under the concepts in the Department of Homeland Security’s (DHS) National Incident
Management System (NIMS). In implementing these concepts, the parties to this agreement will be
expected to follow the National Wildfire Coordinating Group’s (NWCG) minimum standards as
defined in the Wildland Fire Qualifications Systems Guide (PMS-310) and must arrive on incident
with valid qualification documentation. For initial attack action taken within the period specified as
mutual aid, all agencies (federal, state, local, and Tribal) accept each other’s standards. Once
jurisdiction is clearly established, then the standards of the agency(s) with jurisdiction prevail.
California Incident Command Certification System (CICCS) will also be recognized for all
California local government wildland qualifications.

STANDARDS. The parties to this agreement desire to achieve common standards within the
parties’ best interest, recognizing differing agency missions and mandates. Each party to this
agreement recognizes that other parties’ standards are reasonable, prudent, and acceptable. Each
party shall ensure that its own standards are followed. This provision does not affect a Jurisdictional
Party’s land management standards.

TRAINING. The parties to this agreement will cooperate to assure that training needs are met
through provided courses or sessions that will produce safe and effective fire management. The
intent is to champion high-quality training, to minimize training costs by sharing resources, and to
standardize training. Each party will advise the other of applicable cross training opportunities for
personnel.

COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS AND FACILITY ACCESS. The parties to this agreement may
mutually agree to allow one another the use of communications systems such as radio frequencies,
computer system access, data transmission lines, and communication sites when there is a mutual
benefit to the parties to this agreement. Such arrangement shall be approved only by authorized
personnel and in accordance with agency laws, regulations and policies governing security of
systems and facilities.

INTERAGENCY MOBILIZATION AND INCIDENT BUSINESS. The parties to this agreement
will adhere to guidance provided in the local Dispatch Operating Guide for ordering and
mobilization of resources; and the Standards for Interagency Incident Business Management
published by the National Wildfire Coordinating Group (NWCG).

TEXT MESSAGING WHILE DRIVING. In accordance with Executive Order (EO) 13513,
“Federal Leadership on Reducing Text Messaging While Driving,” any and all text messaging by
Federal employees is banned: a) while driving a Government owned vehicle (GOV) or driving a
privately owned vehicle (POV) while on official Government business; or b) using any electronic
equipment supplied by the Government when driving any vehicle at any time. All Cooperators, their
Employees, Volunteers, and Contractors are encouraged to adopt and enforce policies that ban text
messaging when driving company owned, leased or rented vehicles, POVs or GOVs when driving
while on official Government business or when performing any work for or on behalf of the
Govermnment.

PERSONNEL POLICY. Employees or volunteers of the parties to this agreement shall be subject to
the personnel rules, laws and regulations of their respective agency or organization. Each party is
responsible to ensure their employees and volunteers meet and maintain appropriate training and




VL

physical fitness qualifications and are equipped with personal protective equipment (PPE) to enable
response to wildland fire activities.

PREPAREDNESS, PREVENTION, AND PRESCRIBED FIRE:

A.

PROTECTION (OPERATING) PLAN. The parties to this agreement shall determine and document
operational efficiencies for mutual aid and reimbursable fire assistance. This may include identifying
firefighting resources, placement of crews, engines, water tenders, air tankers, helicopters, fixed and
aerial detection, regulated use, closures, radio frequencies, dispatch procedures, and other joint fire
control efforts.

FIRE SUPPLEMENTAL PROJECT AGREEMENTS. The parties to this agreement may plan and
jointly conduct cooperative projects within the scope and purpose of this agreement. These projects
may involve such activities as prescribed fire/fuels management, preparedness, fire analysis/
planning, post-fire rehabilitation, training, prevention, public affairs, and other beneficial efforts in
support of fire management. Nothing in this agreement obligates the parties to offer, accept, or fund
any project proposals under this agreement. Any cooperative projects entered into under this
agreement must be by mutual consent of the parties and documented through execution of a Fire
Supplemental Project Agreement.

FIRE PREVENTION. The parties agree to cooperate in the development and implementation of
wildland fire prevention programs. The parties agree to share responsibilities and materials for fire
prevention activities. Materials may include posters for display in public buildings, businesses and
the like. The parties will share responsibility for wildland fire protection and rural fire safety
presentations and demonstrations.

FIRE RESTRICTIONS AND CLOSURES. The parties will coordinate wildland fire restrictions
and closures.

PRESCRIBED FIRE AND HAZARDOUS FUELS MANAGEMENT. The parties to this agreement
agree to communicate for planned ignitions, prescribed fire and hazardous fuels management
projects.

SMOKE MANAGEMENT. Within their authorities, the parties to this agreement agree to cooperate
in smoke management efforts for wildland fires and prescribed fires.

OPERATIONS:

A.

CLOSEST FORCES CONCEPT. The guiding principle for dispatch of initial attack suppression
resources is to use the closest available and appropriate resource regardless of which party owns or
controls the resources, and regardless of which party has protection responsibility or jurisdiction.

FIRE NOTIFICATIONS. When responding to a wildland fire, the Supporting Party will, as soon as
possible, notify the Protecting Party detailing what equipment and personnel have been dispatched to
the incident location. If either party takes action on a wildland fire independently, the Supporting
Party will furnish the Protecting Party a preliminary report (oral) within 24 hours of the action taken
and a written incident report within ten (10) days.



BOUNDARY LINE FIRES. A boundary-line fire will be the initial attack responsibility of the
Protecting Parties on either side of the boundary. Neither party will assume the other is aware of the
fire or is taking action. Each party will make every reasonable effort to communicate with the other
concerning the fire. When both parties have arrived at the site of the fire, the parties will mutually
agree to the designation of an incident command organization.

INDEPENDENT ACTION. Unless otherwise stated as a special land management consideration,
nothing herein shall prohibit either party, on its own initiative, from going upon lands known to be
protected by the other party to this agreement to engage in suppression of wildland fires, when such
fires are a threat to lands under that party’s management or protection responsibility. In such
instances, the party taking action will promptly notify the Protecting Party. Such actions will be
commensurate with the land management considerations of the Jurisdictional Party, and subject to
the laws and regulations of the Jurisdictional Party.

ESCAPED PRESCRIBED FIRES. Wildland fires resulting from escaped prescribed fires that were
ignited by, managed at the direction of, or under the supervision of one of the parties to this
agreement shall be the responsibility of the Jurisdictional Party. If the parties to this agreement
jointly conduct or manage a prescribed fire, the responsibility for suppression costs, should it escape,
shall be agreed upon and documented. Unless otherwise agreed and documented in writing, all
suppression costs and associated damages are the responsibility of the Jurisdictional Party. The All
parties to this agreement shall not hold each other responsible under this provision for escaped
prescribed fires originating on private land, or on State or Federal lands not protected by one of the
parties to this agreement.

PRESERVATION OF EVIDENCE. As initial action is taken on a fire, the initial attack forces will
preserve information and evidence pertaining to the origin and cause of the fire.

ACCIDENT INVESTIGATIONS. When an accident occurs involving the equipment or personnel
of a Supporting Party, the Protecting Party shall immediately notify the Jurisdictional Party. As soon
as practical, the Protecting Party shall initiate an investigation of the accident. The investigation shall
be conducted by a team made up of representatives from affected parties, as appropriate.

VII. REIMBURSEMENT AND USE OF COOPERATIVE FIRE RESOURCES:

A.

LEGAL AUTHORITY — COOPERATIVE FIRE. The parties shall have the legal authority to enter
into this agreement, and the institutional, managerial, and financial capability to ensure proper
planning, management, and completion of the work described, which includes funds sufficient to
reimburse for costs, when applicable.

APPROPRIATED FUND LIMITATION. Nothing in this agreement shall require the parties to this
agreement to obligate, to expend funds, or to enter into any contract or other obligation for the future
payment of money in excess of or in advance of appropriated funds available for payment to meet
the commitments of this agreement and modifications thereto, except as specifically authorized by
law.

COST-SHARE AGREEMENT. On multi~jurisdictional incidents and incidents which threaten or
burn across protection boundaries, the parties will jointly develop and execute a written cost share
agreement which describes a fair distribution of financial responsibilities. Cost shares should be

reconciled, settled, and billed within 180 days from the end date of the cost share period. Only one

6




invoice should be created by billing party for the net difference in the cost share. Once the invoice is
paid, the cost share agreement is considered closed and no more settlements, invoices, or payments
between the parties should occur. Any delays beyond the 180 days must be documented in writing
and presented to the other party(s).

ELIGIBLE FIRE COSTS. All costs incurred by the Supporting Party as reimbursable fire assistance
must be adequately documented as an actual expense. The parties agree that to the extent applicable,
the parties will follow the cost principles and other requirements set forth in Part 200 of Title 2 of
the Code of Federal Regulations. All costs must be reasonable, allowable, and allocable. Costs must
be consistently treated as either direct costs or indirect costs. Consistent treatment of costs is a basic
cost accounting principle and is specifically required to assure that the same types of costs are not
charged as both direct costs and indirect costs. Every effort should be made to classify costs incurred
for the same purpose, in like circumstances, consistently as either direct or indirect costs.

(1) Direct costs are those items of expense specifically identified with the delivery or
completion of a project or program. General examples inctude, but are not limited to,
personnel costs (salary and fringe benefits), equipment costs, travel, materials, supplies,
and contracts.

(2) Indirect costs are those items of expense incurred as part of general management and
administrative support of an organization. Indirect costs are proposed as a percentage (or
rate) of a direct cost allocation base such as Modified Total Direct Cost (MTDC) or direct
labor. Indirect costs are also referred to as administrative costs, overhead, or burden.
Examples of indirect costs may include office space, computer equipment, postage,
utilities, salaries for administrative activities such as procurement, personnel, accounting,
and so forth.

INDIRECT COST RATES - COOPERATIVE FIRE. When indirect cost rates are applied to Federal
reimbursements, the parties agree to the following:

1. If the payment recipient (Cooperator) has never received or does not currently have a negotiated
indirect cost rate, they are eligible for a de minimis indirect cost rate up to 10% of Modified
Total Direct Costs (MTDC). MTDC is defined as all salaries and wages, fringe benefits,
materials and supplies, services, travel, and contracts up to the first $25,000 of each contract.

2. For rates greater than 10%, the payment recipient (Cooperator) shall provide either an applicable
negotiated indirect cost rate agreement (NICRA) from a cognizant Federal agency, or an indirect
cost rate summary in a format that clearly defines the indirect cost rate and allocation base.

3. The payment recipient (Cooperator) must maintain adequate documentation to support the
methodology and computation of the indirect cost rate. Documentation must be made available
to the Federal agency upon request.

4. Failure to provide adequate documentation supporting the indirect cost rate may result in
disallowed costs and repayment to the Federal agency.

FIRE PERSONNEL COSTS/RATES.




Personnel rates for salary, including overtime, shift premiums (if applicable), and fringe benefits
must be consistent with each party’s employment policy and regulations. All personnel time
must be documented.

Reimbursement of personnel costs by the Protecting Party for employees of the Supporting Party
is limited to actual time worked (beyond the mutual aid period) unless the Supporting Party is
obligated via written labor agreement to pay for 24-hour shifts with periods of rest.

. Standby personnel time is not reimbursable unless resource ordered.

Backfill costs are defined as the additional costs of replacement personnel (one level) to provide
coverage for employees that have been mobilized to an incident. Unless otherwise documented
as an additional net cost to the Supporting Party, regular time for the backfill employee is not
reimbursable, only overtime costs are reimbursable.

Volunteers, by definition, are not employees and do not have a specified employment rate for
hours worked. If, however, the Cooperator maintains written policy that provides for their
volunteers to be mobilized to an incident for reimbursable assistance within the authority, scope,
and terms of this agreement, the Cooperator agrees:

a. To compensate the individuals for hours worked based on current standardized published
rates for emergency firefighters in the State of CALIFORNIA, or at hourly rates equal
to, or less than, the current Federal administratively determined (AD) pay plan.

b. Unless exempt from Fair Labor Standards Act, these individuals will receive overtime
pay for hours worked over 40 in a workweek at a rate equal to time and one half of the
(base) hourly rate.

c. Base hourly and overtime costs are reimbursable; shift premiums, fringe benefits, and
backfill costs are not reimbursable.

d. The rates will only apply to incident response under the terms of this agreement and will
not apply to project activities carried out supplemental to this agreement.

e. These individuals will be considered Cooperator personnel under the terms of this
agreement.

TRAVEL COSTS. Federal Travel Regulations (FTR) and/or agency-specific travel regulations will
be utilized for all travel policies and processes. Authorized travel costs, including transportation,
lodging, meals, and per diem consistent with these policies and processes are reimbursable.

FIRE EQUIPMENT COSTS/RATES.

1.

Costs incurred for agency- or Cooperator-owned equipment, including aircraft, when assigned to
an incident or project may include operating expenses (such as fuel, oil, repairs, retardant) and/or
arate consistent with each party’s written policy and regulations for use of the equipment.
Standby equipment time is not reimbursable unless resource ordered.

Personnel costs for operator(s) shall be applied separate from the equipment costs/rates.

In the absence of a pre-determined and documented rate for use of Cooperator-owned equipment,
reimbursement will be limited to the current Federal Emergency Management Administration
(FEMA) Schedule of Equipment Rates for like equipment, published online at:
https://www.fema.gov/schedule-equipment-rates.

Any Cooperator equipment mobilized for reimbursable fire assistance shall be documented on an
OF-297 (Emergency Equipment Shift Ticket).

8



FEDERAL EXCESS PROPERTY PROGRAM. Federal Excess Property Program (FEPP) rates
apply when federal property is loaned to the State Forester, who may place it with a local fire
organization/department to improve local fire programs. If this loaned federal property is used on a
federal incident or project, the Cooperator may only charge for operating costs that include
maintenance, fuel, oil, etc. Costs may not include amortization, depreciation, replacement costs,
modification, start-up costs, or related charges. FEPP equipment costs shall be listed separately on
any invoice submitted for reimbursement.

CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS — COOPERATIVE FIRE. The Federal Acquisition Regulations
(48 CFR) apply to all contracts awarded by a federal agency, unless otherwise exempt. Any contract
awarded by the Cooperator under this agreement, where federal funding may be provided, must be
awarded following the Cooperator’s established procurement procedures, to ensure free and open
competition, and avoid any conflict of interest (or appearance of a conflict). The Cooperator must
maintain cost and price analysis documentation for potential U.S. Forest Service review. The
Cooperator is encouraged to utilize small businesses, minority-owned firms, women’s business
enterprises and veteran owned businesses.

FIRE BILLING CONTENT, INFORMATION, AND FINANCIAL CONTACTS.

The following items will be included with each invoice:
¢ Billing party’s legal name, address, telephone number, and billing party’s financial contact
information.
Proper reference to this U.S. Forest Service agreement number.
Invoice date.
Invoice number, if applicable.
Incident name and incident number.
Dates of the incident covered by the billing.
Appropriate Fire code or charge code (if known).
Summary cost data for the amount being billed.
Cost-share agreement (if applicable).

Summary cost data should include a list of personnel, travel, and equipment expenses; and a listing
by contractor/vendor name and amount spent for services and supplies procured.

Generally, cost source documents, including but not limited to, resource orders, OF-288 Emergency
Firefighter Time Reports, and OF-297 Emergency Equipment Shift Tickets, will not be required
with the billing content unless summary cost data is disputed.



Financial Information and
Contacts:

U.S. Forest Service

Cooperator

Submit bills to:

Eldorado National Forest
Attn: Stephanie Meckler
100 Forni Road

Placerville, CA 95667
Mobil: 530-906-4807
Preferred method: EMAIL
stephanie.meckler@usda.gov

Department Name: Georgetown Fire
Protection District

Name: Glenn Brown

Address: 6283 Main Street/PO Box 420
Georgetown, CA 95634

Telephone: 530-333-4111

Email: gbrown@geofire.org

Financial Contact:
(Name, phone, and email
address)

ASC Incident Finance
Cooperative Agreements
877-272-7248
sm.fs.asc_coopiusda.gov

Name: Julie Medsger
Address: P.O. Box 420
Georgetown, CA 95634
Telephone: 530-333-4111
Email: admin(@geofire.org

Local Financial or
Incident Business
Contact: (Name, phone,
email address)

Stephanie Meckler

100 Forni Road

Placerville, CA 95667
Mobil: 530-906-4807
Preferred method: EMAIL
stephanie.meckler@usda. gov

Name: Glenn Brown

Address: 6283 Main Street/PO Box 420
Georgetown, CA 95634

Telephone: 530-333-4111

Email: gbrown@geofire.org

Unique Entity ID

FK8HLJKN2J83

Indirect Cost Rate

G2EGLSTJE6N3

10%

*U.8. Forest Service indirect cost rate applied in accordance with FSH 1909.13 Chapter 40.

FIRE BILLING TIMEFRAMES. Except for cost-share agreement billings, the parties to this

agreement will submit invoices within 60 days of the demobilization from the incident. Extensions
beyond the 60 days for invoice submittal must be presented in writing to the reimbursing party. All

bills will have a payment due date within 30 days after date of issuance.

STANDARDS FOR FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT — COOPERATIVE FIRE.

1. Financial Reporting

The Cooperator shall provide complete, accurate, and current financial disclosures of the project or

program in accordance with any financial reporting requirements, as set forth in the financial

provisions.

2. Accounting Records

Cooperators must maintain records for each incident or project which adequately identify the source
and use of funds. These records must contain information pertaining to expenses related to each
incident, unobligated balances, assets, liabilities, outlays or expenditures, and income. Such
documents must be made available to the Federal Agency, Office of Inspector General, and the
Government Accounting Office upon request.

3. Internal Controls

10



Effective control and accountability must be maintained for all Federal funds, real and personal
property, and other assets. The Cooperator must keep written internal controls to ensure that all
Federal funds received are separately and properly allocated to each incident and used solely for
authorized purposes.

4. Source Documentation

Accounting records for each incident or project must be supported by source documentation such as
cancelled checks, paid bills, payrolls, time and attendance records, equipment use and cost records,
contract or subaward documents, etc. Such documents must be made available to the Federal agency
upon request.

N. SYSTEM FOR AWARD MANAGEMENT REGISTRATION REQUIREMENT (SAM). The
Cooperator shall maintain current information in the System for Award Management (SAM) until
receipt of final payment. This requires review and update to the information at least annually after
the initial registration, and more frequently if required by changes in information or agreement
term(s). For purposes of this agreement, System for Award Management (SAM) means the Federal
repository into which an entity must provide information required for the conduct of business as a
Cooperative. Additional information about registration procedures may be found at the SAM
Internet site (currently at https:/www.sam.gov).

O. OVERPAYMENT. Any funds paid to the Cooperator in excess of the amount entitled under the
terms and conditions of this agreement constitute a debt to the Federal Government. The following
must also be considered as a debt or debts owed by the Cooperator to the U.S. Forest Service:

- Any interest or other investment income earned on advances of agreement funds; or

- Any royalties or other special classes of program income which, under the provisions of the
agreement, are required to be returned,

If this debt is not paid according to the terms of the bill for collection issued for the overpayment, the
U.S. Forest Service may reduce the debt by:

1. Making an administrative offset against other requests for reimbursement.
2. Withholding advance payments otherwise due to the Cooperator.
3. Taking other action permitted by statute (31 U.S.C. 3716 and 7 CFR, Part 3, Subpart B).

Except as otherwise provided by law, the U.S. Forest Service may charge interest on an overdue
debt.

VIIL. GENERAL PROVISIONS:

A. PRINCIPAL CONTACTS. Individuals listed below are authorized to act in their respective areas
for matters related to this agreement.

11



Cooperator Program Contact

Name: Georgetown Fire Protection District
Attention: Glenn Brown

Address: 6281 Main Street

City, State, Zip: Georgetown, CA 95634
Telephone: 530-333-4111

Email: gbrown@geofire.org

Cooperator Administrative Contact
Name: Georgetown Fire Protection District
Attention: Julie Medsger
Address: PO Box 420
Telephone: 530-333-4111
Email: admin@geofire.org

U.S. Forest Service Fire Program
] Contact
Name: Nickie Johnny
Address: 100 Forni Road
City, State, Zip: Placerville, CA 95667
Telephone: 530-409-9210
Email: nickie johnny@usda.gov

U.S. Forest Service Program - Incident
_ Business - Contact

Name: Patrick Denatale

Telephone: 559-297-0706

Mobile: 559-970-6814

| Email: patrick.denatale@usda.gov

U.S. Forest Service Administrative
Contact

Name: Stephanie Meckler

Address: 100 Forni Road

City, State, Zip: Placerville, CA 95667
Telephone: 530-906-4807

Email: stephanie.meckler@usda.gov

ASSURANCE REGARDING FELONY CONVICTION OR TAX DELINQUENT STATUS FOR
CORPORATE ENTITIES. This agreement is subject to the provisions contained in the Department
of Interior, Environment, and Related Agencies Appropriations Act, 2012, P.L. No. 112-74, Division
E, Section 433 and 434 as continued by Consolidated and Further Continuing Appropriations Act,
2013, P.L. No. 113-6, Division F, Title I Section 1101(a)(3) regarding corporate felony convictions
and corporate federal tax delinquencies. Accordingly, by entering into this agreement the Cooperator
acknowledges that it: 1) does not have a tax delinquency, meaning that it is not subject to any unpaid
Federal tax liability that has been assessed, for which all judicial and administrative remedies have
been exhausted or have lapsed, and that is not being paid in a timely manner pursuant to an
agreement with the authority responsible for collecting the tax liability, and (2) has not been
convicted (or had an officer or agent acting on its behalf convicted) of a felony criminal violation
under any Federal law within 24 months preceding the agreement, unless a suspending and debarring
official of the United States Department of Agriculture has considered suspension or debarment is
not necessary to protect the interests of the Government. If the Cooperator fails to comply with these
provisions, the U.S. Forest Service will annul this agreement and may recover any funds the
Cooperator has expended in violation of sections 433 and 434.

PROHIBITION AGAINST INTERNAL CONFIDENTIAL AGREEMENTS. All nonfederal
government entities working on this agreement will adhere to the below provisions found in the

12




Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2016, Pub. L. 114-113, relating to reporting fraud, waste and
abuse to authorities:

a. The recipient (Cooperator) may not require its employees, contractors, or

subrecipients seeking to report fraud, waste, or abuse to sign or comply with

internal confidentiality agreements or statements prohibiting or otherwise restricting them
from lawfully reporting that waste, fraud, or abuse to a designated investigative or law
enforcement representative of a Federal department or agency authorized to receive such
information.

b. The recipient (Cooperator) must notify its employees, contractors, or subrecipients that
the prohibitions and restrictions of any internal confidentiality agreements inconsistent
with paragraph (a) of this award provision are no longer in effect.

¢. The prohibition in paragraph (a) of this award provision does not contravene
requirements applicable to any other form issued by a Federal department or agency
governing the nondisclosure of classified information.

d. If the Government determines that the recipient is not in compliance with this award
provision, it:

(1) Will prohibit the recipient's use of funds under this award, in accordance with sections
743, 744 of Division E of the Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2016, (Pub. L. 114-113) or
any successor provision of law; and

(2) May pursue other remedies available for the recipient's material failure to comply with
award terms and conditions.

TRIBAL EMPLOYMENT RIGHTS ORDINANCE (TERO). The U.S. Forest Service recognizes
and honors the applicability of the Tribal laws and ordinances developed under the authority of the
Indian Self-Determination and Educational Assistance Act of 1975 (PL 93-638).

USE OF U.S. FOREST SERVICE INSIGNIA. In order for the Cooperator to use the U.S. Forest
Service insignia on any published media, such as a Web page, printed publication, or audiovisual
production, permission must be granted from the U.S. Forest Service’s Office of Communications
(Washington Office). A written request will be submitted by the U.S. Forest Service to the Office of
Communications Assistant Director, Visual Information and Publishing Services, prior to use of the
insignia. The U.S. Forest Service will notify the Cooperator when permission is granted.

FOREST SERVICE ACKNOWLEDGED IN PUBLICATIONS. AUDIOVISUALS. AND
ELECTRONIC MEDIA. The Cooperator shall acknowledge U.S. Forest Service support in any
publications, audiovisuals, and electronic media developed as a result of this agreement.

NONDISCRIMINATION STATEMENT — PRINTED. ELECTRONIC. OR AUDIOVISUAL
MATERIAL. The Cooperator shall include the following statement, in full, in any printed,
audiovisual material, or electronic media for public distribution developed or printed with any
Federal funding.

13



"In accordance with Federal law and U.S. Department of Agriculture policy, this institution is
prohibited from discriminating on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, age, or
disability. (Not all prohibited bases apply to all programs.)

To file a complaint alleging discrimination, write USDA, Director, Office of Civil Rights, 1400
Independence Avenue, SW, Washington DC 20250-9410 or call toll free voice (866) 632-9992,
TDD (800)877-8339, or voice relay (866) 377-8642. USDA is an equal opportunity provider and
employer.”

If the material is too small to permit the full statement to be included, the material must, at
minimum, include the following statement, in print size no smaller than the text:

"This institution is an equal opportunity provider."”
NOTICES. Any communications affecting the operations covered by this agreement given by the

U.S. Forest Service or the Cooperator are sufficient only if in writing and delivered in person,
mailed, or transmitted electronically by e-mail or fax, as follows:

To the U.S. Forest Service Program Contact, at the address specified in this agreement.
To the Cooperator Program Contact, at the address shown in this agreement.

Notices are effective when delivered in accordance with this provision, or on the effective date of the
notice, whichever is later.

AVAILABILITY FOR CONSULTATION. Both parties agree to be available at mutually agreeable
times, for continuing consultation to discuss the conditions covered by this agreement and agree to
actions essential to fulfill its purposes.

PARTICIPATION IN SIMILAR ACTIVITIES. This agreement in no way restricts the U.S. Forest
Service or the Cooperator from participating in similar activities with other public or private
-agencies, organizations, and individuals.

REMEDIES FOR COMPLIANCE RELATED ISSUES - COOPERATIVE FIRE. If either party
materially fail(s) to comply with any term of the agreement, whether stated in a Federal statute or
regulation, an assurance, or the agreement, either party may wholly or partly suspend or terminate
the current agreement.

ENDORSEMENT. Any of the Cooperator’s contributions made under this agreement do not by
direct reference or implication convey U.S. Forest Service endorsement of the Cooperator's products
or activities and does not by direct reference or implication convey the Cooperator's endorsement of
the U.S. Forest Service’s activities.

MEMBERS OF CONGRESS. Pursuant to 41 U.S.C. 22, no member of, or delegate to, Congress
shall be admitted to any share or part of this agreement, or benefits that may arise therefrom, either
directly or indirectly.

NONDISCRIMINATION. The U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) prohibits discrimination in
all its programs and activities on the basis of race, color, national origin, age, disability, and where
applicable, sex, marital status, familial status, parental status, religion, sexual orientation, genetic

14




information, political beliefs, reprisal, or because all or a part of an individual's income is derived
from any public assistance program. (Not all prohibited bases apply to all programs.) Persons with
disabilities who require alternative means for communication of program information (Braille, large
print, audiotape, and so forth) should contact USDA's TARGET Center at (202) 720-2600 (voice
and TDD). To file a complaint of discrimination, write to USDA, Director, Office of Civil Rights,
1400 Independence Avenue, S.W., Washington, D.C. 20250-9410 or call (800) 795-3272 (voice) or
(202) 720-6382 (TDD). USDA is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

ELIGIBLE WORKERS. The Cooperator shall ensure that all employees complete the I-9 form to
certify that they are eligible foplawful employment under the Immigration and Nationality Act (8
USC 1324a). The Cooperator shall comply with regulations regarding certification and retention of
the completed forms. These requirements also apply to any contract awarded under this agreement.

AGREEMENT CLOSEOUT — COOPERATIVE FIRE. Within 120 days after expiration date or
notice of termination, the parties shall reconcile for final billing/payments and close the agreement.

PROGRAM MONITORING — COOPERATIVE FIRE. The parties to this agreement shall monitor
the performance of the agreement activities to ensure that performance goals are being achieved.
The parties to this agreement will meet annually to review matters of mutual concern. Program
performance reports are not required for emergency response activities.

RETENTION AND ACCESS REQUIREMENTS FOR RECORDS. The Cooperator shall retain all
records pertinent to this agreement for a period of no less than 3 years from the expiration or
termination date. As used in this provision, records include books, documents, accounting
procedures and practice, and other data, regardless of the type or format. The Cooperator shall
provide access and the right to examine all records related to this agreement to the U.S. Forest
Service, Inspector General, or Comptroller General or their authorized representative. The rights of
access in this section must not be limited to the required retention period but must last as long as the
records are kept.

If any litigation, claim, negotiation, audit, or other action involving the records has been started
before the end of the 3-year period, the records must be kept until all issues are resolved, or until the
end of the regular 3-year period, whichever is later.

Records for nonexpendable property acquired in whole or in part, with Federal funds must be
retained for 3 years after its final disposition.

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT (FOIA). Public access to award or agreement records must
not be limited, except when such records must be kept confidential and would have been exempted
from disclosure pursuant to Freedom of Information regulations (5 U.S.C. 552). Requests for
research data are subject to 2 CFR 215.36.

Public access to culturally sensitive data and information of Federally recognized Tribes may also be
explicitly limited by P.L. 110-234, Title VIII Subtitle B §8106 (2008 Farm Bill).

TERMINATION — COOPERATIVE FIRE. Either party shall have the right to terminate their
participation under this agreement in whole, or in part, at any time before the date of expiration by
providing 90 days written notice to the other party. If the agreement is terminated, the parties shall
agree to the terms of the termination, including costs attributable to each party and the disposition of

15




awarded or pending actions. If a party incurs costs due to the other party’s failure to give the
requisite notice of its intent to terminate the agreement, the Protecting party shall pay any actual
costs incurred by the Supporting Party as a result of the delay in notification, provided such costs are
directly attributable to the failure to give notice.

ALTERNATE DISPUTE RESOLUTION. In the event of any issue of controversy under this
agreement, the parties may pursue Alternate Dispute Resolution procedures to voluntarily resolve
those issues. These procedures may include, but are not limited to conciliation, facilitation,
mediation, and fact finding.

DEBARMENT AND SUSPENSION. The Cooperator shall immediately inform the U.S. Forest
Service if they or any of their principals are presently excluded, debarred, or suspended from
entering into covered transactions with the Federal Government according to the terms of 2 CFR
Part 180. Additionally, should the Cooperator or any of their principals receive a transmittal letter or
other official Federal notice of debarment or suspension, then they shall notify the U.S. Forest
Service without undue delay. This applies whether the exclusion, debarment, or suspension is
voluntary or involuntary.

MODIFICATIONS — COOPERATIVE FIRE. Modifications within the scope of this agreement
must be made by mutual consent of the parties, by the issuance of a written modification signed and
dated by all properly authorized, signatory officials, prior to any changes being performed. Requests
for modification should be made, in writing, at least 90 days prior to implementation of the requested
change. No party is obligated to fund any changes not properly approved in advance.

COMMENCEMENT/EXPIRATION DATE — COOPERATIVE FIRE. This agreement is executed
as of the date of the last signature and is effective until December 31, 2024, at which time it will
expire, unless extended by an executed modification, signed and dated by all properly authorized,
signatory officials.

If this agreement expires during an incident, the terms of this agreement will apply until the end of
the incident. The parties must execute a written modification within 30 days following the incident
to properly document the time extension. No other changes shall be retroactively applied for this
time extension.

All Fire Supplemental Project Agreements must be completed within the timeframe of this
agreement. However, if this agreement is replaced or superseded by a new agreement, current Fire
Supplemental Project Agreements may remain in effect to the extent they do not conflict with the
provisions of the new agreement, but only until such time that the Fire Supplemental Project
Agreements can be completed or modified to be incorporated under the terms of the new agreement.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES. By signature below, each party certifies that the individuals
listed in this document as representatives of the individual parties are authorized to act in their
respective areas for matters related to this agreement. In witness whereof, the parties hereto have
executed this agreement as of the last date written below.

16



Glenn Brown, Fire Chief Georgetown Fire Protection District Date

Joseph Stout, Forest Supervisor Date
U.S. Forest Service, ELDORADO NATIONAL FOREST

The authority and format of this agreement have been reviewed and approved for signature.

Date
U.S. Forest Service Grants Management Specialist

Burden Statement

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, an agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to a collection of information unless
it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0596-0217. The time required to plete this inft i
collection is estimated to average 4 hours per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data
needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information.

The U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) prohibits discrimination in all its prog) and activities on the basis of race, color, national origin, age, disability, and
where applicable, sex, marital status, familial status, parental status, religion, sexual orientation, genetic information, political beliefs, reprisal, or because all or part of an
individual’s income is derived from any public assistance. (Not all prohibited bases apply to all programs.) Persons with disabilities who require alternative means for
communication of program information (Braille, large print, andiotape, etc.) should contact USDA’s TARGET Center at 202-720-2600 (voice and TDD).

To file a complaint of discrimination, write USDA, Director, Office of Civil Rights, 1400 Independence Avenue, SW, Washington, DC 20250-9410 or call toll free (866)
632-9992 (voice). TDD users can contact USDA through local relay or the Federal relay at (800) 877-8339 (TDD) or (866) 377-8642 (relay voice). USDA is an equal
opportunity provider and employer.

Exhibit A — Map of Fire Protection Districts and Boundaries & Map of Mutual Aid Zone

Map 1: Mutual Aid Zone is the area within the Eldorado National Forest DPA that is within 300 feet of
structures within the Department’s Direct Protection District. Approximate structure density and locations.

17




JTUALSIM

)
Pttt
asn g

i\a.r 7

L\\‘\kv \‘

7
\\\“ q
4,
&.\

Lty

img
NYQIHOIN

%,

£y

®
m.
jJade
Fim
\ \‘\
THRISHGS

108

rasy
[T RERTYY

o

e,
4

nangny
HAND

PAGSIQ L0104 3 UMGaBI08)

JORN AU
i i ¥
uoerg obuey | ¥
SSOUWBPIM punoifdwe)y 3
-tioN SINPNAS .
FANS BRI VSN womonoig D] NY

spunwwe)

PHISIQ U0DB0.d D414
umo3lah61099

Qdd umciafuoss 77

Map 1: Mutual Aid Zone is the area within the Eldorado National Forest DPA that is within 300 feet of

structures within the Department’s Direct Protection District. Approximate structure density and locations.

18






FS Agreement No. XX-FI-1105XX00-XXX

Exhibit B
OPERATING PLAN
FOR COOPERATIVE FIRE PROTECTION
AGREEMENT
Between
GEORGETOWN FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
&
U.S. FOREST SERVICE ELDORADO NATIONAL FOREST
OPERATING PLAN

The Parties will meet annually to review the Operating Plan (OP) prior to the initiation of fire
season. Any required changes to the OP will be documented by a modification to agreement #
XX-FI-1105XX00-XXX. The OP will include lists of principal persongel, dispatching
procedures, and any other items identified in the Agreement as necessary for efficient
implementation and use. The OP will become a part of the Cooperative Fire Protection
Agreement (CFPA). The OP commences as of the date of the last signature on the CFPA and
will remain in effect until superseded by a new OP or upon expiration of the CFPA. On
incidents, the Supporting Party shall furnish the Protecting Party, upon demand, a signed copy
of the CFPA and current OP.

MUTUAL AID RESFONSE PROCEDURES

Mutual aid is the initial attack response by both The Department and U.S. Forest Service
suppression resources that are identified in each Party's Emergency Command Center's run
cards or computerized automated dispatch system (CAD). The Protecting Party will not be
required to reimburse the Supporting Party for initial attack actions taking place in these
areas. Fires that are within 300 feet from structures within the Eldorado National Forest’s Direct
Protection Area (DPA) and Department’s Fire Protection District are considered within the
Mutual Aid Zone (MAZ) and mutual aid for the first 12 hours (as identified in the Agreement)
following initial dispatch of suppression resources. All assistance beyond this “Mutual Aid”
period will be reimbursable fire assistance. After the mutual aid period has been exceeded,
reimbursable fire assistance will revert back to the original time of dispatch. In addition, fires
outside the 300 feet from structures are reimbursable fire assistance and revert to the original time
of dispatch only if they arrive on scene of the incident and Incident Commander requests their
assistance.



The U. S. Forest Service agrees to send the following resources initial attack response
(minimum):

High Response Level Moderate Response Level Low Response Level
4 engines 3 engines 1 engine or crew
1 water tender 1 water tender
2 crews 2 crews
1 air attack 2 air attack
1 air tanker 1 air tanker
1 helicopter 1 helicopter 1 helicopter for wilderness
response area

Any resources beyond this will be negotiated as reimbursable fire assistance. When the U. S.
Forest Service is at draw down, resources dispatched will be modified.

The Department agrees to send the following resources to the U.S. Forest Service as Automatic
Aid to areas within the defined Mutual Aid Zone (MAZ).

High Response Level Moderate Response Level Low Response Level

1 engine 1 engilm 1 engine

When the Department is at draw down, resources dispatched may be modified.

Aircraft (fixed and rotary-winged) including piloi(s) shall always reimbursable fire assistance,
EXCEPT when the response is under a unified command and the fire threatens both local and
federal jurisdictions. Fiscal responsibility for all aircraft will be determined by the ordering
process, utilization, and cost share agreements.

DESCRIFTTION OF U.S. FOREST SERVICE DIRECT PROTECTION AREA (DPA)

The U.S. Forest Service has the responsibility for prevention, protection, and suppression of
wildland fires on National Forest administered lands, and on adjacent or intermingled State and
private forested lands as identified through CFPA. The Department agrees to send resources to
the U.S. Forest Service as Automatic Aid to areas within the defined Mutual Aid Zone (MAZ)
with no reimbursement for the First 12 hours.

SEE EXHIBIT A

The Department has the responsibility for prevention, protection and suppression of
structure and other non-Wildland fires within the established fire district. These
structures and lands protected by the Department are intermingled or adjacent to lands
protected by the U.S. Forest Service.



CLOSEST FORCES

The Department and the U.S. Forest Service agree to adopt the "Closest Forces" concept for
initial attack. This philosophy dictates that the closest available appropriate resource
regardless of ownership shall be utilized initially. The emphasis to get the closest
appropriate resources to respond to initial attack fires is in the best interest of both Parties.
This concept of "Closest Forces" will also be applied to ongoing incidents whenever there is a
critical and immediate need for the protection of life and property. Beyond initial attack, the
"Closest Forces" concept is modified, and the Protecting Party will request the most appropriate
resource to aid in the suppression of a wildfire.

SINGLE POINT RESOURCE ORDERING

All requests for emergency assistance and incident support must be clear and precise and shall
be processed and recorded through a single dispatching center identified by the Incident
Commanders of both Parties (Unified Comimand) and supported by order and request numbers.
Any resources ordered outside of the Unified Ordering Point (UOP) will be considered
voluntary contribution to the incident and will not seek reimbursement.

When ordering resources, it should be identified on the resource order, under “special
considerations,” when ordering for a specific agency mission need, even if/when going through
another agency ordering point.

COMMUNICATIONS AND FREOUENCY MANAGEMENT
The Parties agree to utilize the frequencies assigned by the Emergency Command Centers for
the management of an incident. This includes the assigned Command and Tactical Frequencies.
In the case where the Parties' administrative frequencies have not been assigned for those
purposes, the use of those frequencies must be temporarily suspended. While away from the
home geographic area and traveling to and from an incident, the Parties agree to suspend the
use of their respective pre- assigned frequencies. These frequencies are licensed through the
Federal Communications Commission for specific geographic areas and are not to be used
outside those areas. Family recreational "walkie-talkie" type radios are prohibited from use
while traveling to and from an incident or while on any federal incident.

SHARING FREOUENCIES

The Department/U.S. Forest Service authorizes the use of the following frequencies. These
frequencies will be used for fire/emergency only within or adjacent to the Department’s/U.S.
Forest Service’s responsibility area. Refer to APPENDIX I.



QPERATIONAL & DUTY OFFICER CONTACTS

DEPARTMENT DUTY OFFICER CONTACT

Fire Chief: Glenn Brown,
Cell: 530-333-4111
Email: gbrown@geofire.org



U.S.FOREST SERVICE DUTY & LINE OFFICER CONTACT

Eldorado National Forest
Fire Contacts & Duty Officers

Last updated: June 2023

mo

M _\I ﬁ'r

100 Forni Road, Placerville CA 95

67

Forest Supervisor

Joe Stout

Chief 1, FFMO

Nickie Johnny

joseph.stout(@usda.gov
nickie.johnny(@usda.gov

Chief 2, AFFMO

Brad Stewart

Chief 3, Forest Fuels/Fire Planner

Jecobie Waters

Fire Planner (detailed until 7/9/23)

Matthew Malesw

Training Officer

Cara Scott

Fire Administration

209-459-0597

bradley.stewart@usda.gov
jecobie.waters@usda.gov
matthew.malesic(@usda.gov

Fire Administration

D1v151on 7, Center Manager

530-906-4807

earl. wvhe@usda gov

Battalion 71, Asst. Center Manager

susan.cook(@usda.gov

Battalion 72, Asst. Center Manager

Amador Ranger District

tyler.bosworth@usda.gov

linda.helm(@usda.gov

james.thornock(@usda.gov

ryan.waggoner( agusda. gov

jesse.plummer(@usda.gov

scot.rogers(@usda.gov

travis.thane(@usda.gov

lani.brown(@usda.gov

7600 Wentworth Springs R’% Geeg}getown CA 95634

26820 Silver Drive, onnﬁg‘e& 95 6 A

District Ranger 1 Linda Hel

Division 1, DFMO N ames Thornoek 209-459-0682
Battalion 11, ADFMO , an Waggoner | 530-492-4401
Battalion 12, ADFMO-Fuels | Jesse Plummer | 209-295-5973
4260 Eight Mile Road, Camino. CA 95709 | 530-644-2324
District Rang _6 | Scet Rogers 530-647-5301
Division 6, DFM: " | Travis Thane 530-503-5119
Battalion 61, ADEMO-Suppression | Lani Brown 916-835-3889
Battalion 62, ADFM‘@-unels | Marc Ellsworth 530-647-5340

530-333-4351

marc.ellsworth@usda.gov

Battahon 32 ADFMO Fuels R

7887 Hwy 5 0 Pollock Pines CA 95 726

530-644-2349 |

District Ranger 3 Joseph Garrotto 755-443-7296 | joseph.garrotto@usda.gov

Division 3, DFMO VACANT

Battalion 31, ADFMO-Suppression | Mark Johnson 530-503-7488 | mark.a.johnson@usda.gov
Anthony Sigona | 530-492-4452 | anthon ona@usda.;

District Ranger 5

Dionne Uzes

760-549-9066

dionne.uzes(@usda.gov

Division 5, DFMO

Dave Pereira

530-391-9661

david.pereira@usda.gov

Battalion 51, ADFMO-Suppression

David Mcilhargie

530-363-6765

david.mcilhargie(@usda.gov

Battalion 52, ADFMO-Fuels

VACANT




CICCS/ICS OUALIFIED LIST

The list of qualified personnel is maintained by the Department’s Command /Dispatch Center.
The resources may be available on a reimbursable fire assistance basis depending on Party's
drawdown and commitments. California Incident Command Certification System (CICCS) is
recognized for all California local government wildland qualifications.

THE USE OF TRAINFES

Both Parties agree to the use of trainees when practical; however, the automatic dispatch of or
use of trainees will not occur without prior approval of the hosting unit or Incident Commander.

All Department trainees will be the cost responsibility of the sending unit.

STRUCTURE DEFENSE

When the local agency's resources are exhausted and need to be augmented for structure
defense, as determined and negotiated by the unified incident commanders in consultation with
Agency Representative and Agency Administrator, the Federal Agency having DPA
responsibility may bear the cost of the augmentation.

REIMBURSEMENT Personnel & Equipment - Outlined in agreement under: VIII
REIMBURSEMENT AND USE OF COOPERATIVE FIRE RESOURCES:

For Reimbursement under the terms of this CFPA all resource orders must be dispatched and
processed by the Eldorado National Forest, Communication Center, when not in Unified
Command. Any request not dispatched or processed by this ECC will not be reimbursed under
this local agreement.

US.F Service P 1and Equi .

Reimbursable U.S. Forest Service costs will include actual costs associated with the direct fire
operations and incident support ordered by or for the incident (except as otherwise described as
reciprocal initial attack as identified herein, and independent action situations). The Department
will be billed for support to incidents that are the jurisdictional responsibility of the
Department.

The Administrative Rate for the U.S. Forest Service is published in the agency's
Annual Program Direction.

Under the FEPP program, FEPP rates apply when federal property is loaned to the State
Forester, who may place it with local fire departments to improve local fire programs. If this

6



loaned federal property is used on a U.S. Forest Service incident, the Department will only
charge the U.S. Forest Service operating costs that include maintenance, fuel, oil, etc. Charges

may not include amortization. depreciation, replacement costs. modification start-up costs. or
related charges.

Aircraft

Aircraft utilization will always be reimbursable fire assistance upon request from the U.S. Forest
Service. Reimbursable fire assistance will be negotiated for aircraft utilization for mutual threat
incidents. Flight and stand-by rates for aircraft will be developed, agreed to in advance, and
published annually herein, utilizing the rates and/or methodology utilized by the California
Department of Forestry and Fire Protection (CAL FIRE). Reimbursable fire assistance rates and
reimbursements for aircraft will be based on the following guidelines:

1._Fixed Wing

Reimbursements will be based on aircraft rate which includes pilot costs. The Air
Tactical Group Supervisor ("ATGS") will be itemized separately. ATGS Stand-by
rates will be determined based on personnel costs.

2. Helicopter

Reimbursement will be based on CAL FIRE Type 2 helicopter rate (same CAL
FIRE UH-IH Super-Huey specification and cost basis) which includes pilot costs.
Helitack crew with Helitender, Fuel Truck and chase vehicle (e.g. 1-Ton Pickup)

will be itemized separately.
Flight Crew and Crew Carrying Vehicle (CCV) will also be itemized separately.

ITEMS NOT REIMBURSABLE

The following items are not reimbursable in the execution of this Agreement and are onsidered
standard personal support supply/equipment.

+ Laptop Computers
« Incident position support kits

» Calculators

e Printers

e GPS units

e Cell phones (except as provided below)

= Personal telephone charges

e Support items normally available in Supply Unit, e.g. tents, sleeping bags, pads,
watercoolers, etc.

DURATION OF ASSIGNMENTS

Consideration must be given to the health and safety of personnel when assigned to fires of long
duration. It is agreed that duration of assignments is dictated by each Party's policy. Extension

7



of assignments beyond the Supporting Party's policy may be requested. It is the responsibility
of the Protecting Party to request relief personnel in advance of the Supporting Party's policy
time limit.

The Protecting Party is further responsible for the transportation costs of moving personnel to the
fire and returning those relieved personnel back to their home stations. In all cases, the
Department and U.S. Forest Service agree that their Incident Commanders will release
suppression resources to their primary mission responsibilities as soon as priorities allow.

REST _AND RECUPERATION

The National Wildfire Coordinating Group (NWCG) establishes Rest and Recuperation (R &
R) guidelines that govern R & R on all Federal incidents. These guidelines may change
throughout the year depending on fire activity and physical condition of fire resources.
Department personnel assigned to a U.S. Forest Service incident may be given R & R during
the incident in which case the R & R is in pay status and charged against the incident. However,
if the Department wishes to grant their personnel R & R upon their return to home, the R & R is
not compensable under the terms of this agreement.

AIR BOTTLE SUPPORT

The Department agrees to refill breathing apparatus bottles when requested by the U.S. Forest
Service subject to compliance with all laws and policies pertaining to breathing apparatus.

NON-WILDFIRE INCIDFENTS

The Department has jurisdictional responsibility for all non-wildfire emergencies within its
protection area even when these areas include U.S. Forest Service DPA. The only exceptions are
for those emergency incidents under the jurisdiction of the California Highway Patrol, County
Sheriff, California Department of Fish & Game, and the U.S. Coast Guard.

FIRE PREVENTION

JOINT PRESS RELEASES Develop joint press releases on cooperative fire protection issues
to ensure that the interests of both Parties are adequately addressed.

SMOKEY BEAR PROGRAM The Parties will cooperate in the delivery of Smokey
Bear programs.

LOCAL EDUCATION PROGRAMS The Parties agree to cooperatively conduct
local school and other fire prevention education programs.

FIRE PREVENTION SIGNS Coordination and placement of fire prevention signs
should be coordinated by both Parties to prevent duplication of effort and sending
mixed messages. This is especially important for fire danger rating signs.

LOCAL EVENTS The Parties agree to cooperative conduct fire prevention programs



at local community events.

NON-FIRE PROJECT USE OF RESOURCES

Each of the Parties may jointly conduct appropriate mutual interest projects. These projects may
include but not limited to hazardous fuels reduction (i.e.: prescribed fire burn and prep.,
thinning, etc.) and facility/compound maintenance. Any shared cost or reimbursement will be
governed in accordance with a Supplemental Project Agreement signed by each Party prior to
the start of the project.

U.S. Forest Service policy requires the use of "Wildland Fire Decision Support
System" (WFDSS) for all fires on or threatening U.S. Forest Service administered lands
that have escaped initial attack. In Unified Command situations the U.S. Forest Service will
include the Department's input into the development of control objectives, strategy, and
priorities.

REPAIR OF SUPPRESSION ACTIVITY DAMAGE

Repair of suppression related activity damage (e.g., spreading of dozer berms, installations of
water bars, minor road repairs, minor fence repair, etc.) will normally be done by the Party with
direct protection responsibility for the fire as an integral part of overhaul/mop-up. Any
rehabilitation beyond this level may be the responsibility of the landowner.

On an as needed basis, maps needed to support this OP will become attachments to the
OP as Exhibit A through a modification to the CFPA. These may include the DPA
boundary, fire protection facilities by Party and location, pre-planned "Mutual Aid"
initial attack response areas, "Mutual Aid Move-up and Cover" facilities or special
management consideration areas.

POSSESSION OF AGREEMENT AND OP ON INCIDENTS

On incidents, the Supporting Party shall furnish the Protecting Party, upon demand, a
signed copy of the Agreement and current OP. This operating plan will be reviewed
annually by JUNE 1 and revised as needed. This Operating Plan is executed as of the
date of the last signature and remains in effect through December 31, 2024, unless
modified or superseded.



APPROVAL:

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Operating Plan as of the last date
written below:

Glenn Brown, FIRE CHIEF Date
Georgetown Fire Protection District

JOSEPH STOUT, FOREST SUPERVISOR Date
U.S. Forest Service, ELDORADO NATIONAL FOREST

The authority and format of this agreement have been reviewed and approved for signature.

Date
U.S. Forest Service Grants Management Specialist

10



APPENDIX 1

The Department and U.S. Forest Service agree for authorization of use of the following

frequencies.

DISPATCH FREQUENCIES

XAM (Amador County Command
Frequency)

XED (El Dorado County
Command Frequency)

CAL FIRE - AEU LOCAL

151.1900 RX / 159.2250 TX

ENF - FOREST NET

171.5250 RX / 162.7500 TX

COMMAND FREQUENCIES

XAM

XED

CAL FIRE - COMMAND

154.7625 RX / 159.1800 TX

155.9025 RX /159.2775 TX

ENF - FOREST NET

171.5250 RX / 162.7500 TX

TACTICAL FREQUENCIES

XAM

XED

INCIDENT ASSIGNED

CDF TAC 2 - 151.1600

CDF TAC9 - 151.3850

CDF TAC 8 - 151.3700

CDF TAC 8 - 151.3700

CDF TAC 9 - 151.3850

CDF TAC 2 - 151.1600

VFIRE 22 - 154.2650

VFIRE 25 - 154.2875

VFIRE 23 - 154.2950

VFIRE 26 - 154.3025

VFIRE 26 - 154.3025

VFIRE 23 - 154.2950

VFIRE 25 - 154.2875

VFIRE 22 - 154.2650

ASSIGNED SECONDARY TAC

VFIRE 24 - 154.2725

NON-INCIDENT (Training)

XAM TAC - 154.2500

XED TAC EAST - 154.4300

XED TAC WEST - 154.9950

CDF AIR TO GROUND A/G 3 -159.3675
USFS TACTICAL
FREQUENCIES RANGER DISTRICT FREQUENCY
ENF Georgetown R5 TAC 4 -168.5500
Pacific NIFC TAC 2 - 168.2000
Placerville R5 TAC5-167.1125
Amador R5 TAC 6 —168.2375
USFS AIR TO GROUND A/G 14 - 167.5000 (Primary) A/G 59 - 169.1125 (Secondary)

11







JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT
OF THE
EL DORADO REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY (EDRFA)

THIS MASTER JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT (“JPA”) is made and entered into this
1st day of August 2023 by and among the Garden Valley Fire Protection District
(“GVFPD"), the Georgetown Fire Protection District (“GFPD”), the Mosquito Fire
Protection District (“MFPD”), and the Rescue Fire Protection District (‘RFPD”), all of
which are independent fire protection districts formed and organized under the Fire
Protection District Law of 1987 (Health and Safety Code sections 13800-13970) or its
statutory predecessors. Each party shall be referred to in this JPA as a “party” or
collectively as “parties.”

RECITALS

WHEREAS, GVFPD, GFPD, MFPD, and RFPD are public agencies providing fire
protection services within El Dorado County, the State of California; and

WHEREAS, the jurisdictions of GVFPD, GFPD, MFPD, and RFPD have close
boundaries; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of GVFPD, GFPD, MFPD, and RFPD desire to
provide the highest level of services within budgetary constraints; and

WHEREAS, The agency will may utilize its own or another Member Agencies’
employees, to the extent authorized by the Member-Agency employer, to accomplish
the EDRFA goals and objectives.

AGREEMENT

NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual advantages to be derived
from the mutual covenants herein contained, it is agreed by and between the parties
hereto as follows:

GVFD: Initial ___
GFD:  Initial ___
MFD: Initial ___

1 of 11 RFD: Initial

Date:
Date:
Date:
Date:




SECTION 1
PURPOSES AND POWERS

1.1. Authority

The parties intend to jointly exercise their common powers pursuant to the provisions of
Joint Exercise of Powers Act (Government Code sections 6500-6599.3). The terms
“Members” or “Member Agencies” shall mean the public entity(s) or agency(s) that are
signatories to this JPA. The parties intend to create a-entity pursuant to the Joint
Exercise of Powers Act, which would require an amendment to or termination of this
JPA. Where acting jointly pursuant to this JPA, the parties may refer to themselves
jointly as the El Dorado Regional Fire Authority (‘EDRFA”), although it is expressly
declared that EDRFA is not a separate legal entity.

1.2. Purpose

The general purpose of this EDRFA agreement is to foster cooperation among the
Member Agencies to provide the best possible Fire and Emergency Medical Services
(the “Services”).

The purpose of the Agency is to exercise the common powers of the Member Agencies
addressed by this Agreement to provide Fire Services. Each Member Agency has
common authority to provide services directly related to or in furtherance of fire
prevention, fire suppression, emergency medical services, hazardous materials
response, ambulance transport, disaster preparedness, rescue services, and related
administrative costs independently or in cooperation with the United States, the State of
California, or other entities. The Agency may exercise any of those powers independently
or in cooperation with the United States, the State of California, or any other entity.

1.2.1 Creation of Public Agency as Separate Legal Entity

There is hereby created a public authority known as the “El Dorado Regional Fire
Authority.” It is the intent of the Member Agencies that the Agency shall be a legal entity
separate from the Member Agencies pursuant to Government Code section 6507. Its
liabilities shall be its own as provided in Article I1X of this Agreement.

1.2.2 Effective Date

This Agreement shall be effective on the date it is signed by the last Member Agency to
do so.

GVFD: Initial ___ Date:
GFD: Initial ___ Date:

MFD: Initial ___ Date:
2 of 11 RFD: Initial ___ Date:




1.3 Objectives
The initial objectives are-the following:
1.3.1 Political Strength

Through a collective voice, gain and maintain political strength within El Dorado County
committees, boards, and partnerships to ensure adequate representation of Member
Agencies’ community and department interests.

1.3.2 Additional Funding Opportunities

Seek additional funding opportunities through partnerships with El Dorado County and
other third parties and suppert propose modifications to overall funding mechanisms.

1.3.3 Reduce Costs

Reduce costs by decreasing overall expenses through group purchasing and through
coordination and development of shared services agreements among the parties or
other agencies for benefits, administrative functions, contracts, and grants.

1.3.4 Operational Deployment Strategies
1.3.4.1 Leadership

Meet with County and other agency leaders to share the EDRFA vision and discuss
and/or adjust strategies based on geopolitical, financial and other strategies.

1.3.4.2 Public Information

Create and deploy public information via websites, social media, traditional media, and
town hall meetings.

1.3.4.3 Administration

Identify administrative cost-saving opportunities and evaluate potential areas of shared
benefits in reducing departmental costs and expenses.

1.3.4.4 Prevention

Evaluate the benefits and costs of a jointly funded Fire Prevention Officer to serve the
parties.

GVFD: |Initial ___
GFD:  Initial ___
MFD:  Initial ___

3 of 11 RFD: Initial

Date:
Date:
Date:
Date:




1.3.4.5 Training

Create standardized operational guidelines (SOG’s) and implement multi-
companyfagency training drills.

1.3.4.6 Operations

Assist and coordinate the parties’ continued provision of operational support via the
existing Joint Operations Agreement.

1.4 General Powers

The EDRFA shall exercise in the manner herein provided the common powers of the
Member Agencies, and/or inherent to any one Member Agency, as provided by the laws
of the State of California, e.g., Fire Protection District Law of 1987, and all incidental,
implied, expressed, or necessary powers for the accomplishment of the purposes of this
Agreement, subject to the restrictions outlined in this Agreement.

1.5 Specified Powers

The EDRFA is hereby authorized to accept funds, contributions and grants from third
parties, such as the County of El Dorado and the State of California, to distribute such
funds in accordance with the instructions of the third party funder, contributor, or
grantor, to expend such funds and contributions of Member Agencies for the purpose
specified in section 1.2, and to otherwise perform the tasks necessary to meet the
purposes set forth in section 1.2.

1.6 Restriction on Exercise of Powers

The exercise of the common power is subject to the restrictions upon the manner of
exercising the power of the Georgetown Fire Protection District or identify each member
agency in accordance with 6509 of the Act. (can we list all four agencies — if not then list
Georgetown Fire Protection District)

1.7 Administration of Agreement

The JPA will be administered by the EDRFA Board and one of the parties so designated
by the EDRFA Board, with the party’s approval, shall be deemed the “agency” as that
term is used in Government Code section 6508. It is expressly acknowledged that the
services of the Member Agency as the agency may be made in lieu of and in
satisfaction of contribution requirements, as may be determined by the EDRFA Board.

GVFD: Initial Date:

GFD: Initial __ Date: ___
MFD: Initial ___ Date: ____
_ Date:

4 of 11 RFD: Initial




1.8 Obligations

1.8.1 Obligations of Agency

The debts, liabilities, and obligations of the Agency shall not be the debts, liabilities, and
obligations of any Member Agency or any other public agency.

1.8.2 Non-Liability for Obligations, Activities, or Operation of the Agency

No Member Agency, Director, officer, agent, consultant, or employee of the Agency shall
be individually or personally liable for the payment of the principal or premium or interest
on any obligation of the Agency; but nothing herein contained shall relieve any such
Member Agency, Director, officer, agent, or employee from the performance of any
official duty provided by law or by the instruments authorizing the issuance of any
obligation of the Agency.

1.8.3 Indemnification of Member Agencies

The Agency shall, to the fullest extent allowable under applicable law, indemnify and hold
harmless each of the Member Agencies for and against any claim, action, liability,
penalty, or other imposition whatsoever upon such Member Agency by reason of (a) the
activities of the Agency or (b) such Member Agency’s status as party to this Agreement.

1.9 Conflict of Interest

a. POLITICAL REFORM ACT. Directors and alternates are “public officials” within
the meaning of the Political Reform Act of 1974, as amended, and its regulations,
for purposes of financial disclosure, conflict of interest, and other requirements of
such Act and regulations, subject to a contrary opinion or written advice of the
California Fair Political Practices Commission. The Agency shall adopt a conflicts
of interest code in compliance with the Political Reform Act.

b. LEVINE ACT. Directors and alternates are “officials” within the meaning of
Government Code section 84308 et seq., commonly known as the “Levine Act,”
and subject to its restrictions on the acceptance, solicitation, or direction of
contributions.

2.0 Identification of Assets

The assets of each Member Agency contributed to the JPA shall retain identification of
the Member Agency but may add identification of the EDRFA at the discretion of each
Member Agency’s board of directors.

GVFD: Initial Date:

GFD: Initial __ Date:___
MFD: Initial ___ Date: __
__ Date: ____

5 of 11 RFD: Initial




SECTION 2
GOVERNANCE

2.1. Governing Board

The EDRFA shall be administered by a Board of Directors (the “EDRFA Board”)
consisting of 1 member of each of the Member Agencies’ board of directors (appointed
by each Member Agency’s board). In addition, each Member Agency will nominate one
Alternate Member to sit on the EDRFA Board for any meetings the actual member
cannot attend. Agency Fire Chiefs and alternate board members are encouraged to
attend all meetings.

2.2. Meetings of the Board of Directors

The EDRFA Board shall provide for regular meetings at dates/times/places fixed by
resolution of the Board of Directors. The meetings will occur at a minimum of once
every 3 months (Quarterly). The meetings shall be held and conducted in accordance
with the provisions of the Brown Act. The Board shall ensure that each Member Agency
is notified of Board meetings in accordance with the Brown Act’s requirements.

Action may be taken at an EDRFA Board meeting only if boardmembers or alternates
representing a supermajority (minimum 66.67%) of the total board seats are present.

2.3. Officers of the EDRFA

The EDRFA Board shall choose a Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson at its first regular
meeting and then annually at the last meeting of the calendar year for the upcoming
calendar year or following any resignations from the current Chairperson or Vice
Chairperson.

The EDRFA Board will appoint a Fire Chief of one of the Member Agencies as the Chief
Administrative Officer (‘CAQ”) or Executive Director, subject to the approval of the
Member Agency. The CAO will be the point of contact with the EDRFA Attorney to
complete the formation documents and be responsible for completing any other tasks
and obligations assigned by the EDRFA Board. It is expressly acknowledged that the
services of a Members’ employee may be made in lieu of and in satisfaction of
contribution requirements, as may be determined by the Members.

2.4. Required Votes

The affirmative votes of a Super Majority (minimum 66.67%) of members of the EDRFA
Board of Directors shall be required to take any action.

GFD: Initial
MFD: Initial
6 of 11 RFD: Initial

GVFD: Initial Date:
Date:
Date:
Date:




2.5. Voting

Each board member (or Alternate Member seated in a board member’s absence) shall

have one vote.

2.6. Minutes

The Board may assign an employee of a Member Agency, subject to the approval of the
employee’s Member Agency, to keep minutes of the EDRFA Board meetings, and all

records will be maintained at the Member Agency designated by the Board as the
agency pursuant to Section 0. It is expressly acknowledged that the services of a
Member's employee may be made in lieu of and in satisfaction of contribution
requirements, as may be determined by the Members.

2.7. Bylaws

The EDRFA Board may adopt Bylaws for conducting its meetings and affairs as are
necessary and proper for the purposes herein.

2.8. Initial Budget

As an initial contribution to the JPA’s purposes, each Member Agency will provide,
directly to the Meyers Nave, an amount of up to $2,500 to cover the initial costs of
creating the JPA.

2.9. Expenditures for the Approved Budget

Any future costs must be approved by a vote of the EDRFA Board. The parties may

agree, in accordance with Government Code section 6504, to make contributions of

public funds from their treasuries or personnel, property, or equipment for the purposes

set forth in this agreement. The Board shall ensure that all funds it administers are
strictly accounted for and report on all receipts and disbursements. The Board shall

identify one of the parties to serve as its fiscal agent for such purpose. It is expressly
acknowledged that the party’s services as fiscal agent may be made in lieu of and in

satisfaction of contribution requirements, as may be determined by the Members.
2.10. Employees of EDRFA Member Agencies.

All employees of the EDRFA Member agencies shall remain employees of their
individual Member Agency, regardless of any services that they may provide at the
direction of the Board.

2.11. Withdrawal

Any Member Agency may withdraw from the JPA. The withdrawing member agency
must give the other Members 60 days’ notice of the withdrawal. Any contributions made

GVFD: Initial
GFD: Initial
MFD:  Initial

7 of 11 RFD: Initial

Date:
Date:
Date:
Date:




prior to the withdrawal, including the initial contribution, may not be refunded on
withdrawal unless approved by the EDRFA Board in its absolute discretion.

2.12. Termination.

Except to the extent that this Agreement expressly provides otherwise, the Parties may
terminate this Agreement only by mutual written agreement. Upon termination, any
surplus money on hand shall be returned in proportion to contributions (including the
documented value of any in-kind contributions of personnel, property, or equipment)
made.

2.13. Disposition, Division, and Distribution of Property

Since the EDRFA does not have the power to acquire real property, the JPA need not
provide for the disposition, division, or distribution of any property acquired as the result
of the joint exercise of powers pursuant to Government Code section 6511.

Upon termination of this Agreement, the Agency’s remaining assets shall be returned to
the Member Agencies then participating in the Agency in proportion to their contributions
to the Agency’s funding. The Board shall first offer any Fire Service assets and other
illiquid assets of the Agency to the Member Agencies for good and adequate
consideration. If no such sale is consummated, the Board shall offer such illiquid assets
to any public or private entity for good and adequate consideration. The net proceeds
from any sale or the illiquid assets if no sale occurs shall be distributed as provided in
the first sentence of this Section.

SECTION 3
Additional Provisions.

3.1. The members, whether acting jointly or individually, shall comply with all
applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, and regulations of any governmental authority
having jurisdiction over the joint powers being exercised.

3.2. The parties note that Government Code section 6513 provides as follows:

All of the privileges and immunities from liability, exemptions from laws,
ordinances and rules, all pension, relief, disability, workmen’s
compensation, and other benefits which apply to the activity of officers,
agents or employees of any such public agency when performing their
respective functions within the territorial limits of their respective public
agencies, shall apply to them to the same degree and extent while
engaged in the performance of any of their functions and duties
extraterritorially under the provisions of this article.

GVFD: Initial
GFD: Initial
MFD: Initial

8 of 11 RFD: Initial

___ Date:
__ Date:
___ Date:
__ Date:




3.3. The JPA shall continue in full force and effect unless terminated pursuant
to Section 2.12 of this Agreement.

3.4. The JPA may be amended in writing at any time by the mutual consent of
the parties. No amendment shall have any force or effect unless executed in writing by
the then-current parties.

3.5. The persons executing the JPA on behalf of the parties hereto warrant
that they are duly authorized to execute the JPA on behalf of said parties and that, by
so executing the JPA, the parties hereto are formally bound to the provisions of the
JPA.

3.6. All notices hereunder and communications regarding this Agreement, shall
be affected by delivery of said notices in person or by depositing said notices in the U.S.
mail, registered or certified mail, and addressed to the Board Chairman and Fire Chief
of the-party each member agency.

3.7. The headings of all sections of the JPA are inserted solely for
convenience of reference and are not part of and not intended to govern, limit or aid in
the construction or interpretation of any terms or provisions thereof.

3.8. Each of the terms and conditions of the JPA shall inure to the benefit of
and shall bind, as the case may be, not only the parties hereto, but each and every one
of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, assignees, and legal
representatives of the parties.

3.9. If any term, provision, covenant, or condition of the JPA is held to be
invalid, void or otherwise unenforceable, to any extent, by any court of competent
jurisdiction, the remainder of the JPA shall not be affected thereby, and each term,
provision, covenant or condition of this Agreement shall be valid and enforceable to the
fullest extent permitted by la

3.10. The JPA may be executed and delivered in any number of counterparts,
each of which, when executed and delivered shall be deemed an original, and all which
together shall constitute the same Agreement. Facsimile signatures will not be
permitted.

3.11. Each party shall promptly notify the other parties in writing of any legal
impediment, change of circumstance, pending litigation, or any other event, occurrence,
or condition that may adversely affect such party’s ability to carry out and perform any of
the duties, services, and/or obligations under the JPA.

3.12. The terms of the JPA are intended to confer benefits only on the parties to
the JPA and to their heirs, executors, administrators, successors, assignees, and legal

GVFD: Initial ___ Date:
GFD: Initial ___ Date:
MFD: Initial __ Date:
9 of 11 RFD: Initial ____ Date:




representatives. No rights of action shall accrue to any other persons or entities under
the JPA.

3.13. Each party shall not delegate or assign its rights or otherwise transfer its
obligations, in whole or in part, under the JPA to any other person or entity without the
prior written consent of all of the other parties.

3.14. The JPA shall be governed and construed in accordance with the laws of
the State of California.

3.15. The JPA shall be made effective upon execution by all parties and
approval of their respective governing bodies.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this agreement to be
executed the day and year first above written.

GARDEN VALLEY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT GEORGETOWN FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

By: By:

Name: Name:

Its: Its:

MOSQUITO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT RESCUE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
By: By:

Name: Name:

Its: Its:

GVFD: Initial ___
GFD:  Initial ____
MFD:  Initial ____

10 of 11 RFD: Initial

Date:
Date:










GEORGETOWN GAZETTE = Thursday, July 13, 2023

An event to remember

n July 4 Garden
Valley was buzz-
ing with activity

from the Garden Valley
Fourth of July parade,
to the shady park,
where the Garden Valley
Community Association
and the Garden Valley
Fire Protection District
hosted the 53rd Garden
Valley Parade and
festivities.

Many attendees
arrived at the time they
usually arrive to find the
streets already packed
with parade viewers
and the Golden Sierra
High School parking lot
was overtlowing. After
the parade it is custom-
ary to see the parking
lot and Marshall Boad
clear, but not this vear.
It looked hike evervone

Georgetown firefighters Nick and Jennifer Cimmarusti with their family ndmg in Georgetown
Fire's side-by-side (also called Trax).

in Afghanistan in 2021.
To honor Gee and her

volunteers who were.

many fire engines with
on hand to make sure

lights flashing and

stayed to enjoy the day.
The weather was mild
and the coimnmunity was
happy ta be together
again.

The parade began
with the Georgetown
Veterans of Foreign
Wars Post 9241 Color
Guard leading the
parade. There were

sivens sounding from
vehicles representing
Garden Valley Kire,
Georgetown Fire, the
.S, Forest Service and
Cal ¥ire, along with

‘an Bl Darado County

ambulance, El Dorado
Couniy sheriff’s depu-
ties and many Sheriff’s
Team of Active Retirecs

" crowds stayed safely out

of the way.

‘A very important entry

in the parade needs rec-
agnition. Eric Harrelson
is an auto shop teacher
at Golden Sierra High
Schaool. Marine Sgt.
Nicole Gee whe was a
friend of Harrelson’s,
was killed in an attack

family Harrelson got
sponsors to pay for the
necessary materials in
order to customize a
special Jeep. GSHS auto
shop students did the
work on the Jeep and it
was presented to Gee’s
family.

Many of the people

= See PARADE, page 6

Par ade Continued from 1 :
R e o o R S - o e e R T
on the floats gave away candy and  production of “Pirates Too: The children and aduits alike.

some were passing out ice cream. Captains Triangle” or “No Time After the parade, the American
Cal Fire personnel passed out For Low Tide” flag was raised and Lana Hunter
stickers to kids. Johanna Friesen, Frank Clark drove his Jeep sang the “Star Spangled Banner™ to
owner of Garden Valley Eden “Gunny” with passenger Bob kick off an afternoon of live music,
Center, led her students in their Villalobos. It was fun to see Meg good food and many vendors. It
annmual parade performance and Anderson and her granddaughter,  was a wonderful commuuity event,

they did a great job. Lucy, who enjoyed being in a crazy ~ representing the best of rural com-
Members of Olde Coloma chicken costume. There were kids ~ munity life, and what most of the

Divide residents have come tc love
about living here.

and adults on horseback, a few

. Theatre dressed in pirate cos-
classic cars, and a lot of cheering

tuine to promote their current



: i ' Photos courtesy of Kat iall
Members or the Native Sons of the Golden West Georgetown No. 91 Lumberjack Parior parade down Marshall Road aspan of
Independence Day festivities in Garden Valley. s



Johanna Friesen,

owner of Garden

Valley Eden

Center, leads

students in their |
‘annual Garden | £ [

Valley Fourth |

of July parade

performance.

Photo courtesy Kat
Mendenhal!

Photo courtesy Kat Mendenhall ' Photn caxtesy of Patty Hunsinger
Chantal Vitlalobos and friends mcludmg Hoof Haven Farms goats Otter Creek Elementary students and educators march alona the
|oined the celebration, ‘parade route.

Photo courtesy Kat Mendenhall
The cast of Olde Coloma Theatre’s production “Pirates Too: The Captains Triangle” or “No Time For Low Tide” waves to paradegoers.




CHP: Some without

seat belts in head-on

Eric Jaramishian
Staff writer

Eleven people were injured and sent to different area
hospitals, some by air ambulance, following a head-on
vehidle collision on Wentworth Springs Road east of
Sand Mountain Road in Quintette July 9.

First responders were called to the collision around
2:10 p.m., which involved a 2013 Toyota Sienna travelin
eastbound carrying six passengers, driven by 46-year-o
Sacramento resident Ivan Buzulan, and a westbound
2016 Ford Explorer carrying three passengers driven by
30-year-old Sacramento resident Timothy Frost.

An initial California Highway Patrol investigation
found the passengers of the Toyota, including five
teenagers between ages 13-15 and a juvenile, were not
wearing seat belts and sustained various degrees of
injuries, according to a report from CHP Officer Andrey
Brown. Frost and three other passengers, including
another adult and two children younger than 5 years ol
sustained minor injuries. _

Two helicopters from CALSTAR and one from CHP
were used to transport two patients to Sutter Roseville
Medical Center and two to UC Davis Medical Center,
while Georgetown Fire Department and El Dorado
County Fire Protection District ambulances took the
other seven patients to Sutter Roseville Medical, UC
Davis Medical and Marshall Hospital.

The cause of the collision is under investigation. DUI
not suspected, according to Brown.

No arrests were made at the time of the crash.
Georgetown Fire, CHP, Garden Valley Fire Protection
District, El Dorado County Sheriff’s Office, Cal Fire
and El Dorado County Fire personnel responded to the
incident.

oL
Courtesy photo

etk AL oo af o lommd ms aallicinn Crundau an Wantuinrth Snrinnc Road



Suspect arrested

after hours-long standoff

e ——

Photo courtesy of Matthew Cullum

mammﬂmmmmvehm was among the resources called.
hmaMneaGeorgetmhdyL

Mountain Democrat staff

A man attempting to evade authorities
July 1 drove down a U.S. Forest Service
Road near Georgetown and got stuck,
leading to a standoff with El Dorado
County sheriff’s deputies.

California Department of Fish and
Wildlife officers had initially attempted
to stop the driver, Franklin Shaffer, 38,
on a vehicle code violation, according to
CDFW Northern Enforcement District
Assistant Chief Erica Manes. CDFW
records indicate Shaffer is a resident of
Garden Va]ley

To assist in the pursuit, CDFW officers
called sheriff’s personnel into the Darling
Ridge Road area.

Sheriff’s Sgt. Alexander Sorey told the -
Mountain Democrat there were two
occupants in the vehicle in addition to
Shaffer, one who fled on foot and another

who was compliant and exited the
vehicle.

CDFW officials said Shaffer, who is
on probation, was armed and refused to
comply with officers. El Dorado County
sheriff’s SWAT responded and after
many hours, Shaffer surrendered, Sorey
reported.

Georgetown residents in the Lake
Walton area saw a large law enforcement
presence, including EDSO’s Rook critical
incident tactical vehicle trailered into
Darling Ridge Road via Balderston Road
as part of the response.-

Charges recommended to the El
Dorado County District Attorney’s Office
by CDFW include probation violation,
evading law enforcement and being
prohibited from owning firearms or
ammunition.

CDFW officials added that Shaffer was
released from custedy July 6.

Wednesday, July 12, 2023

Mountain Democrat mtdemocratcom




Man reportedly had firearm on
Northside campus in Cool

Eric Jaramishian Edminister is charged with carrying a concealed
Staff writer weapon, altering or removing identification marks
: on a firearm and having a firearm at a public school.

Fl Dorado County sheriff’s officials report that The Mountain Democrat did not receive a response
deputies made an arrest at Northside Middle School  from sheriff’s officials as of press time as to what
in Cool June 28 after finding a suspect on the town Edminister is a resident of.

" campus in possession of a firearm with scratched- He was listed in jail custody as of press time with
off serial numbers. bail set at $250,000.

Resident sheriff’s deputy Gevork Madaryan While Northside School students are on summer
responded to a call at the school regarding a break, the Boys and Girls Club of El Dorado
suspicious subject, shown in county jail inmate County is operating a summer clubhouse on the
records as 21-year-old Julian Eugene Edminister. campus June 6-Aug. 11, from 7:30 a.m. to 6 p.m.

A handgun
with a
scratched-
off serial
number was
4 confiscated
% froma
suspect at
& | Northside
. Schoo! lune
18.

[ — S
Tl EI -

= . Photo courtesy
1IN, e OFEDSO

=, AR T

Mountain Democrat ~ Wednesday, July 12,2023




DUI suspected in Ice House
side-by-side rollover

Isaac Streeter
Staff writer

The Georgetown Fire Department along with
automatic and mutual aid resources from the U.S.
Forest Service, California Highway Patrol and
CALSTAR air ambulance responded to an off-road

. vehicle roll over on Ice House Road near Loon Lake
July 1 at 4:29 p.m.

The driver of the Can-Am Maverick off-road,

side-by-side vehicle was identified by CHP public

information officer Andrew Brown as 27-year-old Two Georgetown Fire Department volunteers
Brandon E. Pierce of Yuba City and his passenger as  arrived quickly at the scene and began providing
26-year-old Oscar Vargas-Cervantes of Sacramento.  advanced life support care. They reported the

Pierce was suspected of being intoxicated while vehicle had rolled over approximately 50 feet off
driving the vehicle and was arrested for charges the roadway. Both Pierce and Vargas-Cervantes
related to DUI causing injury. He was taken into sustained injuries but were not trapped when first
custody by CHP officers at the scene. Vargas- responders arrived.

Cervantes was transported via CALSTAR air Brown also noted off-highway vehicles such as
ambulance to Renown Medical Center in Reno, side-bv-sides are not permitted on Ice House Road
Nev., due to possible serious head injuries. and DUT is “always prohibited everywhere.”

Wednesday, July 12,2023  Mountain Democrat




QEORGETOWN GAZETTE = Thursday, July 13, 2023

Community to come out
for National Night Out

Kat Mendenhall
Staff writer

It is time for National Night Out
2023. This is a free, family-oriented
event and also an alcohol and drug
free event. NNO will be held at
Garden Valley Park in Garden Valley
Aug. 1 from 5-8 p.m. The event is
sponsored by American River Folk
Society and they are a Georgetown
Divide Recreation District
Community Partner.

Denise Thayer is coordinating NNO

sign-ups and the deadline to register
for a booth is July 21. Contact Denise
by email denisefrechou@yahoo.com
or call (530) 333-3921 and she will
provide the booth application.

NNO began in 1984 and these
events are held all over the United
States as community-building cam-
paigns, as well as building partner-
ships with the community and police
departments. On the Divide many
first responders, the fire departments,
the El Dorado County Sheriff’s Office
and local nonprofits participate.




Cameron Park
CSD cancels
medic contract

Noel Stack
Managing Editor

Cameron Park’s Medic 89 may be on the move,

Continuing efforts to ensure the Cameron Park
Community Services District stays financially
solvent, the CPCSD Board of Directors Wednesday
night approved a resolution canceling the Advanced
Life Support Ambulance Agreement between the El
Dorado County Emergency Services Authority and
the district.

The decision will save the CSD approximately
$180,000, according to a staff report.

Cal Fire, which contracts with the district to
provide fire services, currently staffs the ambulance
out of Station 89 on Country Club Drive. Due
to staffing issues — the Cameron Park Fire
Department is down five firefighters with another
on their way out — Cameron Park Fire Chief Dustin
Martin said he supports the decision, with a pledge
to keep the ambulance running to the best of his
ability until a new agency takes over.

“We are going to keep that ambulance staffed,”
Martin told the board. “Our folks have lived with
seven medic units in the system and they do not
want to do that again.”

The El Dorado Coun’ - Emerger ¢y Services
Authority provides adniinistrative, financial and
operational assistance to member agencies for a
coordinated, fully integrated fire-based pre-hospital
emergency medical and dispatch services for the
county’s Western Slope, managing eight ambulances
with partner agencies.

* El Dorado Hills Fire Department, one
ambulance

» Cameron Park Fire Department, one ambulance

» See MEDIC 89, page A6

Medic 89 Continued from Al

» Georgetown Fire Protection
Distriet, one ambulance _

« El Dorado County Fire Protection
District. five ambulances with one each

.in Pollock Pines, Placerville, Pleasant

Valley, Shingle Springs and Diamond
Springs (this ambulance is operated
in partnership with the Diamond
Springs-El Dorado Fire Protection
District)

JPA Executive Director Cristy
Jorgensen, per the terms of the
unanimously approved cancellation
notice, has 120 days to work with
partner agencies on a new agreement
to staff the ambulance — a timeframe
she supported.

Whichever agency takes over,
Jorgensen assured Cameron Park
residents will not see a change in the
level of service when an ambulance is
called.

“I cannot guarantee (the ambulance)
will stay in Cameron Park but it is
needed in the vicinity to meet our
response times,” she said.

All eight units travel throughout the
West Slope, responding to emergencies
and filling in for each other.

JPA funding comes from the
county and the money is then
dispersed equitably per medic unit to

Mountain Democrat

partner agencies staffing/operating
ambulances. Up until last fiscal year,
the Cameron Park Fire Department
was fully reimbursed for costs
incurred. In the fiscal year 2023-24
the board previously supported a
$1,367,600 contract with the JPA
but actual expenses are estimated at
$1,547,645.

Jorgensen stressed she has a limite
budget and it’s unlikely, given curreni
financial circumstances, the county
will increase the JPA’s funding. She
also noted every partner agency has
different salary/benefits packages for
its staff. This, combined with other
factors, has resulted in shortfalls not

- only for Cameron Park, but also two

other agencies operating medic units.
However, she added, one agency

has consistently come in under the
contract amount and received full
reimbursement — Ei Dorado County
Fire.

Jorgensen’s next step is o issue a
request for proposal to JPA member
agencies. The JPA Board of Directors
will then decide which agency gets th
contract. Chief Martin told the board
he would be glad to discuss keeping
the ambulance at Station 89 with the
selected agency.

Monday, July 24, 2023




Wednesday, July 26,2023

Mountain Democrat

’Flames scorch 13 acres

Smoke fills the
air as a Cal Fire
firefighters
head off to

aid in efforts
to contain
Sunday’s blaze
in Somerset.

Mountain Democrat =

photo by
Odin Rasco

A vegetation fire that
sparked in Somerset
Sunday sent nearby
residents out of their
homes in a temporary
evacuation before crews
contained the 13.75-acre
blaze.

Smoke went up just
before 2 p.m. Sunday
near Rontree Lane, less
than a mile southeast
of Gray’s Corner along
Fairplay Road. Fire

crews responded
quickly, with monitoring

showing the blaze

growing steadily. By
2:20 p.m., localized
evacuations were under
way along Fairplay
Road and Leap Frog
Lane; while residents
rushed from their
homes, air support
reported multiple spot

Odin Rasco
Staff writer

fires flaring up ahead of
the main fire. Multiple
copters and at least

10 fire engines were
called in for support

in an effort to keep the
fire from spreading

to structures or into a
nearby valley, which
would exacerbate fire

» See FIRE, page A8



Mountain Democrat phoio'by 6din Rasco

Flames lap the base of trees alolng Fairplay Road.

Fire continued from A1

conditions.

An hour into the firefight, law
enforcement reported forward
progress of the fire had been halted
at 3:23 p.m. Evacuation orders were
lifted at 4:4:5 p.m., though roads near
the fire remained closed until the next
morning.

Fire crews worked through the
night to continue the “heavy mop-up”

efforts, reaching 98% containment by
Monday morning, according to Wendy
Oaks, public information officer for
the Cal Fire Amador-El Dorado Unit.
No structures were burned and no
injuries were reported resulting from
the fire. '

Crews and engines are expected to
continue patrolling the area for a few
days.



Cameron Park
explores options

Noel Stack
Managing editor

The Cameron Park
Community Services
District Board of
Directors voted last
week to begin the
processes that could
lead to annexation of the
district’s fire department
and/or placing a
property tax assessment
on the ballot to fund the
fire department.

At the same time
staff will work with
consultant Don
Ashton with Municipal
Resource Group on
an analysis of the tax .
assessment amount
needed to cover the fire
department’s personnel,
building and equipment
needs. The board
dpproved a not-to-
exceed $45,000 contract
with MRG at its July 19
meeting to assist with
both the assessment and
annexation.

Once the district
selects the agency with
which it would like to
pursue annexation,
the process will take
12-18 months, Ashton
told the board. The
CPCSD currently has

a fire services contract
with Cal Fire that runs
through June 30, 2025.
“I should note that
the board can pull the
plug any time,” Ashton
said o/ the annexation
process. .
To further aid in
the process, the board
approved a $70,000
contract with AP
Triton to conduct a
fire agency annexation
feasibility study.
CPCSD interim General
Manager Jill Ritzman
said information and
figures in this study are
also useful for the tax
assessment process.
Between now and
next spring, the district
will host community
meetings as necessary.
A timeline adopted
by the board notes the
district should know by
March 30, 2024, at the
very latest, if annexation
is feasible and should
move forward. If not, the
CSD can begin contract
negotiations with Cal
Fire to enter into a
multi-year contract
beyond the current
agreement’s expiration
date. Also at that time
the board will determine
if a tax assessment ballot

# See CPCSD, page A6

Wednesday, July 26,2023  Mountain Democrat
CPCSD Continued from Al
[ r===cmgey TR TS L T S B Yeaa LR o]

measure should be placed on the
November 2024 ballot and, if so, direct
staff to prepare resolutions and ballot
language for approval.

These actions are part of the district’s
efforts to ensure the CSD remains
financially solvent while providing
services residents have come to expect.
The CSD has struggled with stagnant
revenues and increasing expenses
over the past few years and the budget
deficit is projected to grow wider in the
coming years. To save money this fiscal
year, the board might have to brown
out Fire Station 88 — a move strongly
opposed by residents. That decision is
expected to come back to the board in
late January 2024.

Whatever route the CSD takes,

Director Dawn Woflson said
community involvement and educatior
is vital. “We want to make sure we haw
good messaging,” she said.

Director/Board President Sidney
Bazett said he hopes the county will
also get involved. County leaders for
years have encouraged fire districts to
consolidate, he noted. He asked if it’s
possible county leaders could pitch
in funds to cover some annexation
expenses.

LAFCO Executive Officer Shiva
Frentzen, who is also a Cameron Park
resident, encouraged the directors
to “ask a lot of questions” during the
annexation exploration process. She
returns to the board for LAFCO’s
presentation Aug. 16.



Mountain Democrat ~ Wednesday, August 2, 2023 , !

HOT WHEELS

Fbato eemasy oi Garden Valley Fire Protectnon Drstnct

Fueﬁghtels sprang into action Monday on Black Oak Mine Road in Garden Valley where a
truck caught fire and flames spread to nearby brush. Officials with the Garden Vafley Fire
Protection District report that crews were called to the scene around 3:30 p.m. and while
the vehicle was a total loss, ignited vegetation was quickly extinguished.



Emergency response
volunteers needed

District 4 Supervisor's Office

The Divide Volunteer
Community Emergency
Response Team
is reorganizing to
assist area agencies
in providing needed
services in disaster
situations and everyday
life.

Anyone interested
in volunteering is

welcome to attend.
Some topics of
discussion are
disaster support, food
distribution and fire
department support.
The meeting is
scheduled for Aug.
12 at 9 a.m. at the
Georgetown Fire
Department, 6281
Main St., Georgetown.



Pilot Hill barn fire
sends one to hospital

Eric Jaramishian
Staff writer

A fire that burned a Pilot Hill
barn the morning of Aug. 1
resulted in one man being sent
hy air ambulance to an area
hospital for burn injuries.

The fire broke out at about 9
a.m. at property on the 4000
block of Red Cloud Lane and
extended to vegetation nearby,
as well as a disabled vehicle,
according to El Dorado County
Fire Protection District Capt.
Jacob Poganski.

The man who suffered burn
injuries was a resident of the
property. He was transported by

Mountain Democrat

2 An
outbuilding
= on Red Cloud
[ Lane in Pilot
Hill was
damaged

in a fire the
morning of
Aug. 1.

Photo courtesy of
El Dorado County
Fire Protection
District

ground ambulance to Northside
Elementary School then airlifted
to UC Davis Medical Center for
treatment, Poganski said. The
resident did not sustain life-
threatening injuries, he added.

The barn took major damage
and is a “total loss,” according to
Poganski.

El Dorado County Fire
personnel were assisted by crews
from Cal Fire, Garden Valley
Fire Protection District, El
Dorado Hills Fire Department
and an ambulance from the
Georgetown Fire Protection
District.

The cause of the fire is under
investigation.

Friday, August 4, 2023




